TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, MAY 18-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL — REMOTE MEETING

As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting. Any person intending to either audio or
video record this open session is required to inform the Chair

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law,
G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people
that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote
participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be
made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/922740381
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 {(646) 745-3112
Access Code: 922-740-381
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/922740381

| CALL TO ORDER

1l MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) April 20, 2021 & May 6, 2021
Minutes shall be reviewed; proposed changes shall be possible; and a vote to approve with any noted
changes shall be taken.

1 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. COVID-19 Update- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

v OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS (No earlier than 7:00 p.-m.)- Vote to accept/deny/take this under
consideration
\) NEW BUSINESS

A. Hearing-Popkiewicz/McGann, 8 Ruth Lane, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic
system. Plan prepared by JC Engineering, Inc. Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration
Variances from 310 CMR 15.211-Minimum Setbacks
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the front

property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 9'.

Board of Health Agenda-May 18, 2021 1



2. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 18.3’ from the existing
housing foundation where 20’ is required. Variance request of 1.7".

Variance from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210

1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be
80.6" from the wetland where 100’ is required. Variance request of 19.4’

B. Hearing-Crooks, 18 Bob White Lane, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system.
Plan prepared by Dan A. Speakman Construction. Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration
Variances from 310 CMR 15.211-Minimum Setbacks
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 14’ from the foundation
where 20’ is required. Variance request of 6’.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the property line
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4’.

Variances from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210

1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be
56’ from the top of coastal bank where 100’ is required. Variance request of 54’.

2. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be
54’ from the top of coastal bank where 100’ is required. Variance request of 56".

3. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed pump chamber to be 48’
from the top of coastal bank where 50’ is required. Variance request of 2’.

4. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the septic tank to be 39’ from the top of
coastal bank where 50’ is required. Variance request of 11’.

5. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed septic tank to be 37’ from
the top of coastal bank where 50’ is required. Variance request of 13’.

C. Hearing-Reis, 4 Eastern Avenue, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system.
Plan prepared by Moran Engineering Associates, LLC. Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration.
Variances from 310 CMR 15.211(1)-Minimum Setbacks
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed septic tank to be 5’ from the East lot line where 10’ is
required. Variance request of 5’.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the East lot line
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the North lot
line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5’.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed septic tank to be 5’ from the crawl space where 10’ is
required. Variance request of 5’.

5. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 5 from the slab
foundation where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5’.

Variances from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210

1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed septic tank to be 36’ from
the coastal bank where 50’ is required. Variance request of 12’.

2. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be
60’ from the coastal bank where 100; is required. Variance request of 40’.

D. Hearing-Henriksen, 17 Eastern Avenue, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic
system. Plan prepared by Meyer & Sons, Inc. Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration.
Variance from 310 CMR 15.211-Minimum Setbacks
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 10’3 from the dwelling

where 20’ is required. Variance request of 9.7. (liner provided)
2. Per 310 CMR 15.221(7): To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 3.67’ below grade

where 3’ is required. Variance request of 0.67". (vent/h-20 load provided)
Board of Health Agenda-May 18, 2021 2




Vi CORRESPONDENCE- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

Vi

PERMITS- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

ESTABLISHMENT

ADDRESS

TYPE

TYPE

TYPE

T TYPEW

SEPTIC INSTALLER
Cardinal Construction *

Earth & Stone, LLC *

Peter J. Govoni Land Services (2021 NEW)

PKM Contractors *
R.A. Spiller, Inc. (2021 NEW)
STABLE
Catherine Karras *
FOOD SERVICE
711 Food Mart (2021 NEW)
Cape Cod Macarons (2021 NEW)
Cape Farm Supply & Cranberry Co *
Georges Place Fish Market *
Good Times Cape Cod *
Inn on the Beach (2021 NEW OWNER)
Judecraft Specialty Foods *
Monopati *
Perks *
Schoolhouse Ice Cream *
Stone Horse Yacht Club *
Villa Roma *
POOL
Red River Condo Association *
Seascapes Village Condo *
Tern Inn, The *
Wychmere Beach Club *
Wychmere Beach Club *
Wychmere Beach Club *
Wychmere Beach Club *
Wyndemere Condo *
SEPTIC HAULER
PKM Contractors *
BATHING BEACH
Inn on the Beach (2021 NEW OWNER)
Winstead Inn & Beach Resort *
MOTEL
Inn on the Beach (2021 NEW OWNER)
FUNERAL DIRECTOR
Doane, Beal & Ames *

*2021 Renewal

Vil

105 Round Cove Road

711 Main Street

11 Katie’s Pond Lane
1601 Factory Road
30 Kildee Road

16 Bank Street

545 Route 28
749 Route 28
2 Harbor Road
278 Route 28

1011 Route 28
231 Route 28

91 Chase Street
23 Snow Inn Road
23 Snow Inn Road
23 Snow Inn Road
23 Snow Inn Road

405 Lower County Road

16 Bank Street
4 Braddock Street

16 Bank Street

260 Route 28

Board of Health Agenda-May 18, 2021

Residential

Retail: Less than 5000 sf
Limited Food Service
Limited Food Service
Retail: Less than 5000 sf
Mobile Food Service
Limited Food Service
Event Permit

Event Permit

31-60 seats

1-30 seats

1-30 seats

31-60 seats

Spa
Toddler Pool
Young Adult Pool

Main Pool

Nantucket Sound
Nantucket Sound

OTHER- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

1-30 seats

Shucking License

Frozen Dessert

milk & cream

Take Out

W

take out



IX ADJOURN- Vote to accept/deny/take under consideration

Authorized posting officer: -Posted by:
Jennifer Clarke TR lE TR 5’ { 2 /;

Signature Date Town Clerk Date = |

Per the Attorney General’s Office: The committee may hold an open session for topics not reasonably
anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard
of hearing or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation, contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-

430-7513

Board of Health Agenda-May 18, 2021 4



TOWN OF HARWICH

TT ST

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL — REMOTE MEETING

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman Pamela Howell, R.N., Member Ronald Dowgiallo,
Member Matthew Antoine & Member Kevin DuPont, R.N.

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS ABSENT: Vice Chairwoman Sharon Pfleger

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Health Director Kathleen O’Neill & Executive Assistant Jennifer Clarke

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting.
Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to inform the Chair.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/164328325
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122
Access Code: 164-328-325
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/164328325

1 CALL TO ORDER
Ms. Howell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

] MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) — March 16, 2021

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the minutes of the March 16, 2021 meeting, 2" by Mr. Antoine. The
vote was 3-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll call.

] 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION




Mr. DuPont arrived at 6:36 p.m.
A. COVID-19 Update
Health Director O’Neill reviewed the COVID-19 updates that were provided in the Board’s packet.

Mr. Dowgiallo asked what the average age of COVID-19 positive people are. Health Director O’Neill
responded that the average age is 38.

B. Staffing Update
Health Director O’Neill reported that the Health Department is very fortunate to have Mark Polselli back
in the office on a temporary basis to help with Title 5 Inspection reviews, septic inspections and

witnessing perc tests.

v NO EARLIER THAN 7:00 PM -OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

No old/unfinished business was discussed.

\) NEW BUSINESS
A. Hearing-Rose, 44 Pine Grove Road- to reconsider Order of Conditions granted on October 29,
1996-There is to be no increase of square footage beyond that shown on a plan dated October
14, 1996. The applicant is requesting removal of square footage limitation to allow for finished
attic bedroom and deconstruction of dining room wall to eliminate 1 bedroom downstairs to
maintain 3 bedroom compliance.

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Randy Rose was present remotely. Mr. Rose is applying for a
reconsideration of a previous condition placed on October 29, 1996. The condition reads “there is to be
no increase of square footage beyond that shown on a plan dated October 14, 1996”. Mr. Rose is
requesting removal of the square footage limitation to allow for the existing finished attic bedroom and
deconstruction of dining room all to eliminate one (1) bedroom downstairs to maintain three (3)
bedroom compliance. The Health Department received a Title 5 inspection report on March 1, 2021
which included a floor plan showing that the attic space had been finished without benefit of a permit
and that the attic contains built-in beds and affords privacy. The septic system for this property is not
adequate to support four (4) bedrooms.

On March 25, 2021, Mr. Rose applied for an after the fact building permit application for the finish work
in the attic including knee walls, insulation, minor electrical, drywall and paint work. The permit
application also includes the request to remove the wall between bedroom three (3) and the dining
room to maintain a total of three (3) bedrooms in the dwelling.

Health Director O’Neill reviewed the conditions that were on the 1996 approval.

No public comment was heard.

Chairwoman Howell closed the hearing.

Health Director O’Neill recommended approval of the request with the following conditions:



1. No further expansion of square footage and habitable space is allowed without further review
by the Board of Health.

2. The dwelling is restricted to a maximum of three (3) bedrooms.

3. The reconsideration approval shall be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

4. All previous conditions apply.

Mr. Antoine moved to accept the recommendation of the Health Director, 2"¢ by Mr. DuPont. The
vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

B. 351 Pleasant Lake Avenue/Cape Cod Regional Technical High School- on behalf of Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School, Garcia, Galuska & DeSousa is requesting Board of Health review
and support of an application to the State Plumbing Board for a variance from the State
Plumbing Code: Relief to building toilet facilities with 50% of the required water closet fixtures.
They request that the proposed athletic field bathrooms be allowed to be constructed with a
total of 4 female water closets, 2 male water closets, 2 male urinals and 2 lavatories per sex.

Chairwoman Howell opened the hearing. Chris Garcia from Garcia, Galuska & DeSousa was present. On
behalf of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School, Garcia, Galuksa & DeSousa is applying for a
variance from the State Plumbing Code: Relief to building toilet facilities with 50% of the required water
closet fixtures. They request that the proposed athletic field bathrooms be allowed to be constructed
with a total of 4 female water closets, 2 male water closets, 2 male urinals and 2 lavatories per sex. The
stadium and facilities are seasonal and would not be open during the winter months. There will be no
alcohol consumed on site. Mr. Garcia stated that his is a very typical variance request and is seeking the
Board’s support.

No public comment was heard.

Chairwoman Howell closed the public hearing.

Health Director O’Neill recommended that the Board move to support the request for a variance from
the Massachusetts Plumbing Code 248 CMR 10.10(7)(c)4 at 351 Pleasant Lake Avenue/Cape Cod

Regional Technical High School.

Mr. Antoine moved to accept the recommendation of the Health Director, 2" by Mr. DuPont. The
vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

Vi REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR- MARCH 2021

No report of the Health Director was discussed.

Vil CORRESPONDENCE

A. Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Drinking Water Program-2020
Consumer Confidence Report Certification

Health Director O’Neill briefly reviewed the correspondence provided in the Board’s packet.

Vil PERMITS

ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS TYPE

TYPE

FOOD SERVICE

(98]




A & W Restaurant

297 Route 28

61-150 seats

Frozen Dessert

Belmont Condo Trust *

1 Belmont Road

61-150 seats

Hot Stove at Cranberry Valley *

183 Oak Street

31-60 seats

Sundae School *

606 Route 28

31-60 seats

Frozen Dessert

Sweet Daisies *

Event Permit

Sweet lzzy *

296 Route 28

Frozen Dessert

The Tern Inn (NEW OWNERS 2021) 91 Chase Street 1-30 seats
Weatherdeck Restaurant * 168 Route 28 61-150 seats
Wegquassett-Main Kitchen * 2173 Route 28 >150 seats

Wequassett-Pavillion *

2173 Route 28

61-150 seats

Wequassett-Outer Bar & Grill *

2173 Route 28

61-150 seats

Wegquassett-Tennis Grille * 2173 Route 28 1-30 seats
Wychmere Harbor Functions- Café * 23 Snow Inn Road 61-150 seats
Wychmere Harbor Functions- Clubhouse * | 23 Snow Inn Road >150 seats

MOTEL

A Beach Breeze Inn *

169 Route 28

Cape Cod Wishing Well *

212 Route 28

Commodore Inn *

30 Earle Road

Inn on the Beach *

16 Bank Street

Old Harwich Lodgings *

40-44 Route 28

TITLE 5 INSPECTOR

Adam Riker *

Dave Perry *

Winston Steadman *

BATHING BEACH

Allen Harbor Beach Assoc. *

0 Dunes Road

Nantucket Sound

Belmont Condo Trust *

1 Belmont Road

Nantucket Sound

Inn on the Beach *

16 Bank Street

Nantucket Sound

Old Mill Point Association *

along Strandway

Nantucket Sound

Old Mill Point Association *

end of Seaway

Nantucket Sound

Sandy Shore Association *

Sandy Shore Way

Aunt Edies Pond

Stone Horse Yacht Club *

2 Harbor Road

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. *

Atlantic Ave Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. *

Bank Street Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. *

Brooks Road Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. *

end of Bucks Pond Road

Bucks Pond

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. *

Earle Road Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. *

Grey Neck Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. *

Hinkleys Pond at Route 124

Hinkleys Pond

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. * Long Pond at Cahoon Street-Long Pond 1 Long Pond
Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. * Long Pond at Long Pond Drive-Long Pond 2 | Long Pond
Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. * Long Pond at Route 124-Long Pond 3 Long Pond

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept. *

Merkel Beach

Nantucket Sound




Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Neel Road Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Pleasant Bay at Route 28

Pleasant Bay

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Pleasant Road Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Red River Beach-East

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Red River Beach-Middle

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Red River Beach-West

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Robbins Pond at Cahoon Landing

Robbins Pond

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Sand Pond at Great Western Road

Sand Pond

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Sea Breeze Avenue Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Sea Street Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Seymore Pond at Route 124

Seymoure Pond

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Skinequit Pond at Ocean Street

Skinequit Pond

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Wah Wah Taysee Road Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Wyndemere Bluffs Road Beach

Nantucket Sound

Town of Harwich Recreation Dept.

Zylpha Road Beach

Nantucket Sound

Wychmere Beach Club *

23 Snow Inn Road

Nantucket Sound

POOL

Belmont Condo Trust *

1 Belmont Road

Commodore Inn *

30 Earle Road

Wequassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Spa Room 20
Wequassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Spa Room 12
Wequassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Spa Room 18
Wequassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Spa Room 10
Wegquassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Main Pool
Wequassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Main Pool Spa
Wegquassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Lap Pool
Wequassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Spa Room 46
Wequassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Spa Room 44
Wequassett Resort * 2173 Route 28 Lap Pool Spa

SEPTIC INSTALLER

Aaron Gingras *

Macura Excavating *

FUNERAL DIRECTOR

Chapman Funerals & Cremations *

678 Main Street

*2021 Renewal

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the permits as presented, 2" by Mr. DuPont. The vote was 4-0-0

with Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

IX OTHER

The Board was presented with the Town of Harwich Fertilizer and Nutrient Control Regulation
educational pamphlet that was created by Health Department staff. The pamphlet and copies of the
regulation have been delivered to local retailers. The pamphlet was mailed to local landscape

5



companies. Health Director O’Neill stated that enforcement for the first year of the regulation will be to
educate the public.

X

ADJOURN

Mr. Antoine moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:11 p.m,, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo The vote was 4-0-0 with
Ms. Howell, Mr. Dowgiallo, Mr. Antoine & Mr. DuPont all voting aye by roll call.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Clarke

Next meeting is Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.
Documents included in April 20, 2021 Board of Health Meeting Packet:

April 20, 2021 Board of Health Agenda

Draft Board of Health Minutes dated March 16, 2021

COVID-19 update dated April 9, 2021

COVID-19 update dated April 2, 2021

COVID-19 update dated March 12, 2021

COVID-19 update dated March 22, 2021

COVID-19 update dated March 26, 2021

Site Summary for 44 Pine Grove Road dated April 20, 2021

Application for Board of Health Variances and associated documents for 44 Pine Grove Road
dated April 7, 2021

Site Summary for 351 Pleasant Lake Avenue dated April 20, 2021

Request for Board of Health Hearing for 351 Pleasant Lake Avenue dated April 1, 2021
Variance from State Plumbing Code Application and associated plans for 351 Pleasant Lake
Avenue dated April 1, 2021

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Consumer Confidence Report
Certification dated March 31, 2021

Town of Harwich Fertilizer and Nutrient Control Regulation Educational Pamphlet

Any other documents submitted for/at the April 20, 2021 Board of Health meeting



TOWN OF HARWICH @

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
THURSDAY, MAY 6, 2021-3:00 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL — REMOTE MEETING

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman Pamela Howell, R.N., Vice Chairwoman Sharon
Pfleger, Member Ronald Dowgiallo, D.M.D., & Member Matthew Antoine
BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS ABSENT: Member Kevin DuPont, R.N.
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Health Director Kathleen O’Neill & Executive Assistant Jennifer Clarke
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
proceedings as provided for in the Order.
Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting.
Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to inform the Chair.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/394273301
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (646) 749-3122
Access Code: 394-273-301
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/394273301

| CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Howell called the meeting to order at 3:04 p.m. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger,
Mr. Dowgiallo & Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll call.

I REVIEW THE EXISTING MANDATORY MASK ZONE ORDER- to consider modifying, lifting or
keeping in place the existing Declaration of Public Health Emergency Order-mandatory mask zone order
adopted on July 21, 2020, which states that any member of the public utilizing Route 28 between Lower




County Road and Bank Street between 9am-10pm, must wear a face covering at all times over their
nose and mouth and must exercise social distancing, whenever possible.

On Friday, April 23, 2021, Governor Baker announced that the face covering order has been relaxed for
some outdoor settings in Massachusetts. On July 21, 2020, the Board of Health adopted a Declaration of
Public Health Emergency Order which read “any member of the public utilizing Route 28, between
Lower County Road and Bank Street between 9am-10pm, must wear a face covering at all times over
their nose and mouth and must exercise social distancing, whenever possible, in accordance with
Governor Bakers Order, dated May 1, 2020, effective May 6, 2020, Order requiring face covering in
public places where social distancing is not possible.”

Tonight’s discussion is for the Board to decide if they want to uphold the order, modify or rescind it.

Mr. Dowgiallo commented that the Board might want to uphold the order and see what happens next
month.

Ms. Pfleger stated that she agrees with Mr. Dowgiallo. With people coming to Harwich as vacationers,
we do not know who has been vaccinated or not, nor can we ask. It can be hard to social distance in the
Town itself when you are walking on the streets.

Ms. Howell stated that she would like to see the mask zone order upheld for the time being.

Health Director O’Neill informed the Board that they could review the order on a month by month basis,
and that we could put it on the June 15, 2021 Board of Health agenda for further review and discussion.

Ms. Howell asked how the mask order will be enforced. Health Director O’Neill responded that
enforcement will be the same as last year. We do not currently have a COVID-19 enforcement officer,
but we are hoping that Barnstable County will be able to provide one as they did last year.

Ms. Pfleger asked if signage will be posted in the Harwich Port area. Staff responded that the signs
would be re-lettered and put out sometime next week.

Ms. Pfleger moved that the Board of Health keep in place the existing Declaration of Public Health
Emergency Order-mandatory mask zone order adopted on July 21, 2020, which states that any
member of the public utilizing Route 28 between Lower County Road and Bank Street between 9am-
10pm, must wear a face covering at all times over their nose and mouth and must exercise social
distancing, whenever possible, 2" by Mr. Antoine. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger,
Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll call.

1] OTHER

Last year, the Board of Health amended their mask mandate to include the requirement of face
coverings at Town Meeting. Face coverings were required, but could be removed when people were
seated and sitting 6’ from others who do not live in their household. The Board agreed with a general
consensus that the same order would remain in effect for the May 8, 2021 Town Meeting.

v ADJOURN



Ms. Pfleger moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:13 p.m., 2"4 by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was 4-0-0 with
Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll call.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Clarke
Next meeting is Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.

Documents included in May 6, 2021 Board of Health Meeting Packet:
e May 6, 2021 Board of Health Agenda
Declaration of Public Health Emergency Order dated July 21, 2020
COVID-19 update dated April 29, 2021
COVID-19 update dated April 23, 2021
Any other documents submitted for/at the May 6, 20201 Board of Health meeting



Town of Harwich
Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

May 7, 2021

WEEKLY COVID-19 UPDATE

CASES & STATISTICS

To date, Harwich has seen a cumulative total of 751 cases of COVID-19. We are currently
following 10 active cases. The positivity rate has dropped to 3.02%, which still leaves us in
the “Yellow” designation. Over the last two weeks the Town has seen 25 positive tests out
of total 827 tests.

VACCINE
To date, 6,639 of our 12,591 full time residents are fully vaccinated, and 8,672 have

received at least one dose.

seeGroup  popuationsize " OLULT
0-19 Years 1,993 221 63
20-29 Years 1,055 537 279
30-49 Years 2,146 1,505 945
50-64 Years 3,012 2,341 1,684
65-74 Years 2,551 2,234 2,027
75+ Years 1,834 1,834 1,641
Total 12,591 8,672 6,639

To find a vaccine appointment please visit https://vaxfinder.mass.gov/.

BOARD OF HEALTH UPDATE

On Thursday May 6, 2021 the Board of Health voted to uphold the existing mask
mandate. The order states: Any member of the public utilizing Route 28, between Lower
County Road and Bank Street between 9 am and 10 pm, must wear a face covering at all
times over their nose and mouth and must exercise social distancing, whenever possible.
The Board will continue to discuss this order at their regularly scheduled meetings.

COVID-19 UPDATE MAY 7, 2021 Page 1 of §



e

\ [
AR
e T

STATE UPDATE
Effective on May 10, Massachusetts will reopen some outdoor Phase 4, Step 2 industries:
 Large venues such as indoor and outdoor stadiums, arenas and ballparks currently
open as part of Phase 4, Step 1 at 12% will be permitted to increase capacity to
25%.

« The Commonwealth will reopen some outdoor Phase 4, Step 2 industries including
amusement parks, theme parks and outdoor water parks that will be permitted to
operate at a 50% capacity after submitting safety plans to the Department of Public
Health. |

* Road races and other large, outdoor organized amateur or professional group
athletic events will be permitted to take place with staggered starts after submitting
safety plans to a local board of health or the DPH.

e Youth and adult amateur sports tournaments will be allowed for moderate and high
risk sports.

« Singing will also be permitted indoors with strict distancing requirements at
performance venues, restaurants, event venues and other businesses.

TESTING

For free testing at Outer Cape Health, please call 508-905-2888 to make an appointment.
Barnstable County offers FREE COVID-19 testing at the Barnstable County Fairgrounds
Tuesdays 10:00 AM — 12:00 PM and Fridays 10:00 AM — 12:00 PM. Call to make an
appointment 774-3‘30-3002 — or take 1 minute and schedule online at https://bit.ly/3doeaH5

Testing is still ava}‘ilable in other locations 7 days per week through Cape Cod Healthcare.
Call the Community Testing Line at 508-534-7103 to make an appointment.

REMINDER |
Please continue to maintain social distancing, mask use, and good hand hygiene. We need
to work together as a community to minimize the spread!

Stay Safe!

~Dr. O’Neill
Health Director |

|
COVID-19 UPDATE MAY 7, 2021 Page 2 of §



5/6/2021: Barnstable County Regional COVID-19 Update

**Attached is information on vaccination coverage by town by age bracket
for BARNSTABLE, DUKES, AND NANTUCKET COUNTIES**

Good Morning All.

New Cases: DPH new cases reported yesterday:

Barnstable County: 19 new cases;
Martha's Vineyard: 4 new cases;
Nantucket: 3 new cases;

Hospitalizations and Fatalities: 3-day avg. hospitalization (now 9) is greatly reduced
from the Wave 3 high of 35 seen on 3/30/21. 0 patients were in the ICUs yesterday
afternoon. There has been 1 COVID fatality reported during the past 7 days. CCH and
Falmouth Hospital are open to limited visitation.

Test Positivity Rates (14-day average, as of 5/5/21):

Barnstable County: 3.40% (vs. 4.40%) (lower vs. previous fortnight)
Dukes County: Pending% (vs. 6.94%) (---)
Nantucket County: Pending% (vs. 6.12%) (---)

Dukes & Nantucket Counties 6.04% (vs. 6.61%) (lower)
A test percent positivity rate below 5% suggests that an outbreak is on the way
to containment.

Vaccination:

-Next week the Pfizer vaccine will be approved to vaccinate children 12 and older.

COVID-19 UPDATE MAY 7, 2021 Page 3 of §



COVID-19 Epidemiological Curve--New Cases (Confirmed)
Barnstable County, as of 5/5/21 5:00 pm

(New Cases per 3-Day Period)

| 13,620 Confirmed Cases*; 462 Deaths I
500 J 481
On 6/1/20 DPH added On 8/12 DPH S,
‘ Probable Cases® and stopped including ate
Deaths to Confirmed Probable Cases®
Cases and Deaths in its daily tally. Begins 411
400 388
35436
[ 34
§ i 95| 299 297
5§ 300 | 267270 2738374
244 250 49
[ 231 2%
21993 ¥ i 192L 243,
200 ‘ 791787 76! |
5 148
137 1
123 125 1 2 45
. k 111] 4 2°7
100 82 79
B760 2i2ats, 7 o 55
Only
4 72
Al 11 smboszat? B essmuet | | hﬁ
0 ..ll bt ot LS S oon b ran b G
B N N RN S R RN A IR AR R RRERANASE AR ARRTRIRESS
e R E e D R R S R T R PR S S S £ S S
Ses §FF SRS SESeTSRSFTSS5S SeaaeZSSSd3S88 ]8R US5SSR USSR TSESEETS
| - -~ - e - e -
Date (3-Day Period) (2020 & 2021)
| Fiese presumptive positive case was quarantingd on 3/6/20;
Incubation Period = 14 Days; Data presented ir) 3-day periods which equal *1/4 of the Incubation Period; *Estimate based on Barn. County percentage of state population (3.13%) .
* Probable cases have not been f arted since 12/6/20 and numbered 531 at that time. Source: v Harkk, BCDHS
T
|
[
Hospitalizations, Last Report: Not Cumulative Cumulative
Hospital Beds ICU Beds Barnstable Barnstable 3-Day Avg. of |ICU Percent
Occupied Occupied ||County Cases County Persons in Hosp. of Beds
‘ (Last Report)  (Last Report) || (Confirmed) Deaths (Med/Surg +ICU) | Occupied
5/5/2021 Cape Cod Hospital 6 0 ‘
(3pm) Falmouth Hospital 1 0
| 7 0 13,620 462 9.0 0%

1
|

COVID-19 UP$ATE MAY 7, 2021

Page 4 of 5



Choosing Safer Activities

Unvaccinated
People

Safest

Attend a small, outdoor gathering with
fully vaccinated family and friends

Your Activity

Walk, run, or bike outdoors with members
of your household

Attend a small, outdoor gathering with fully
: vaccinated and unvaccinated people

Dine at an outdoor restaurant with friends
from multiple households

Attend a crowded, outdoor event, like a live
performance, parade, or sports event

Fully
Vaccinated
People

EN
&
BN
8
&

0o
[0~
©
-
RS
-~
W :
o
g &
3
D !
T |
o
p
[
@
[
-

=

Visit a barber or hair salon

Go to an uncrowded, indoor
shopping center or museum

Ride public transport with limited occupancy

Attend a small, indoor gathering of fully vaccinated and
unvaccinated people from multiple households

Go to an indoor movie theater

Attend a full-capacity worship service

Sing in an indoor chorus

Eat at an indoor restaurant or bar

Participate in an indoor, high intensity
exercise class

Wl
&
8
&
&
&
&
|

=1

COVID-19 UPDATE MAY 7, 2021

Page 5 of §

Cyseles



Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

April 29, 2021

WEEKLY COVID-19 UPDATE

CASES & STATISTICS

To date, Harwich has seen a cumulative total of 746 cases of COVID-19. We are currently
following 16 active cases. The positivity rate has dropped to 4.79%, which moves us to the
“Yellow” designation. Over the last two weeks the Town has seen 41 positive tests out of
total 856 tests.

VACCINE
To date, 6,243 of our 12,589 full time residents are fully vaccinated, and 7,855 have
received at least one dose.

0-19 Years 1,993 195 50
20-29 Years 1,055 486 240
30-49 Years 2,146 1,413 828
50-64 Years 3,012 2,251 1315
65-74 Years 2,551 2,202 1,986

75+ Years 1,833 1,824 1,624
Total 12,589 8,381 6,243

A private vaccination clinic was held on Wednesday April 28" at the Harwich Community
Center. Approximately 80 individuals were vaccinated with the Moderna vaccine. Thank
you to Outer Cape Health, Harwich Fire, MRC, CERT, and Jen for all the hard work!

Barnstable County has transitioned to the new, state-run vaccine pre-registration system,
called “Color”. In order to get a first-dose vaccine appointment you must pre-register at
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/preregister-for-a-covid-19-vaccine-appointment. Over
the coming weeks, vaccine availability at select pharmacy location is also expected to
increase substantially.

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021 Page 1 of 7



UPDATES

The Baker-Polito Administration announced on Tuesday that Massachusetts will reopen
some outdoor Phase 4, Step 2 industries effective May 10™ and put plans in place for
further reopening on May 29" and August 1%. The Administration continues to take steps
to reopen the Commonwealth's economy with public health metrics continuing to trend in
a positive direction. This includes drops in average daily COVID cases and
hospitalizations. Massachusetts remains first in the nation for first vaccine doses and total
doses administered per capita, among states with more than 5 million people. The
Administration will also relax the Face Coverings Order for some outdoor settings,
effective April 30™,

Phase IV, Step 2 Industries and Gathering Changes:

On March 22, Massachusetts loosened capacity restrictions and advanced to Step 1 of
Phase IV of the reopening plan. Since then, case rates dropped by 20%. The positivity rate
has dropped to the lowest levels recorded since last summer.

Effective Monday, May 10%:
Large venues such as indoor and outdoor stadiums, arenas and ballparks currently open as
part of Phase 4, Step 1 at 12% will be permitted to increase capacity to 25%.

The Commonwealth will reopen some outdoor Phase 4, Step 2 industries including
amusement parks, theme parks and outdoor water parks that will be permitted to operate at
a 50% capacity after submitting safety plans to the Department of Public Health.

Road races and other large, outdoor organized amateur or professional group athletic
events will be permitted to take place with staggered starts after submitting safety plans to
a local board of health or the DPH. Youth and adult amateur sports tournaments will be
allowed for moderate and high risk sports. Singing will also be permitted indoors with
strict distancing requirements at performance venues, restaurants, event venues and other
businesses.

Effective May 29'h:
Subject to public health and vaccination data, gathering limits will increase to 200 people
indoors and 250 people outdoors for event venues, public settings and private settings.

Subject to public health and vaccination data, additional Phase 4, Step 2 industries will be
permitted to open including:

e Street festivals, parades and agricultural festivals, at 50% of their previous capacity
and after submitting safety plans to the local board of health.

e Bars, beer gardens, breweries, wineries and distilleries, will be subject to restaurant
rules with seated service only, a 90 minute limit and no dance floors.

e Subject to public health and vaccination data, the restaurant guidance will be
updated to eliminate the requirement that food be served with alcohol and to
increase the maximum table size to 10.

Effective August 1%
Subject to public health and vaccination data, remaining industries will be permitted to

COVID-19 UPDA:H"E APRIL 29, 2021 Page 2 of 7




open including:

° Dance clubs, and nightclubs

Saunas, hot-tubs, steam rooms at fitness centers, health clubs and other facilities
Indoor water parks

Ball pits

All industry restrictions will be lifted at that time, and capacity will increase to 100% for
all industries, with businesses encouraged to continue following best practices. The
gathering limit will be rescinded.

Depending on vaccine distribution and public health data, the Administration may
consider re-evaluating the August 1*' date. The Department of Public Health will also
continue to issue guidance as needed, including guidance to still require masks indoors.

Face Coverings Order:
Effective April 30™, the Face Coverings Order will be relaxed for some outdoor settings.

Face coverings will only be required outside in public when it is not possible to socially
distance, and at other times required by sector-specific guidance.

Face coverings will still be required at all times in indoor public places. Face coverings
will also continue to be required at all times at events, whether held indoors or outdoors

and whether held in a public space or private home, except for when eating or drinking.

At smaller gatherings in private homes, face coverings are recommended but not required.
The $300 fine as an enforcement mechanism will be eliminated.

For more information, visit mass.gov/reopening.

**%%* NOTE: Any member of the public utilizing Route 28, between Lower County
Road and Bank Street between 9 am and 10 pm, still must wear a face covering at all
times over their nose and mouth and must exercise social distancing, regardless of
the Face Covering Order being lifted by the State. This order will remain in effect
until notice is given, pursuant to the Board of Health’s judgment that the Order is no
longer necessary.**#*

Sector Specific Safety Standards:

As of April 30", 2021, many of the Sector Specific Safety Standards have been rescinded.
Some of the Standards that have been rescinded are: Golf, Library, and Construction.
These sectors would now need to follow the Safety Standards for “Sectors Not Otherwise
Addressed” which can be found at: https://www.mass.gov/info-details/safety-standards-
and-checklist-sectors-not-otherwise-addressed.

TESTING
For free testing at Outer Cape Health, please call 508-905-2888 to make an appointment.

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021 Page 3 of 7



Barnstable County offers FREE COVID-19 testing at the Barnstable County Fairgrounds
Tuesdays 10:00 AM — 12:00 PM and Fridays 10:00 AM — 12:00 PM. Call to make an
appointment 774-330-3002 — or take 1 minute and schedule online at https://bit ly/3doeaH5

Testing is still available in other locations 7 days per week through Cape Cod Healthcare.
Call the Community Testing Line at 508-534-7103 to make an appointment.

REMINDER
Please continue to maintain social distancing, mask use, and good hand hygiene. We need
to work together as a community to minimize the spread!

Stay Safe!

~Dr. O’Neill
Health Director

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021 Page 4 of 7



4/29/2021: Barnstable County Regional COVID-19 Update

New Cases: DPH new cases reported Wednesday:
Barnstable County: 20 new cases
Martha's Vineyard: 6 new cases
Nantucket: 9 new cases

Test Positivity Rates (14-day average, as of 4/28/21):

Barnstable County: 3.40% (vs. 4.34%) (lower vs. previous fortnight)
Dukes County: Pending (vs. 7.24%) (Pending)
Nantucket County: Pending (vs. 6.69%) (Pending)

Dukes & Nantucket Counties 6.61% (vs. 7.03%) (lower)
A test percent positivity rate below 5% suggests that an outbreak is on the way
to containment.

The CDC has released guidance on Safer Activities for Fully Vaccinated Persons:

Choosing Safer Activities

. i Full
Unvggggl,gted Your Activity Vaccingted
Outdoor People

Walk, run, or bike outdoors with members
of your household

Safest

Attend a small, outdoor gathering with
fully vaccinated family and friends
Attend a small, outdoor gathering with fully
) vaccinated and unvaccinated people
3 .;2 Dine at an outdoor restaurant with friends
3 175 from multiple households
.
-3 Attend a crowded, outdoor event, like a live
Su. performance, parade, or sports event

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021 Page 5 of 7



Less Safe

Visit a barber or hair salon

Go to an uncrowded, indoor

‘sa;es

shopping center or museum
Ride public transport with limited occupancy
Attend a small, indoor gathering of fully vaccinated and
unvaccinated people from multiple households
Go to an indoor movie theater
Attend a full-capacity worship service
2
@
v L .
o Sing in an indoor chorus
@
[T
-
i Eat at an indoor restaurant or bar
Participate in an indoor, high intensity
exercise class
1 COVID-19 Epidemiological Curve-New Cases (Confirmed)
Barnstable County, as of 4/28/21 5:00 pm
{New Cases per 3-Day Period)
600 0 -
13,468 Confirmed Cases*; 461 Deaths A}
500 ] = 481
On 6/1/20 DPH added On8/12 DPH
Probable Cases® and stopped incuding Wave 2
Cases and Deaths | in s daily tally. Begins 411
400 388
35436
34
311 ob| 298 =
g 300 267272 2788374
2 4
231 I
21 2
200 7 192 cl
5!
1 148
123 125 134 2 ,%1311’7 20
w0 82l sy 8 5588
g 67
3 5 1
*|lr1ﬁ|| fhrpoins I
2q312 85608%°T651 81 |
o’.?lll | Ir T iytraseeneti LN nesen T ) ”lnll.ul| ”
RS b e S e - P L P L L L R L R L R E e
R PR TRt I e e e B
R e N S e e e P PR R
B S - R S S ARSI R BEE SRR S S e e N 4
Date (3-Day Period) (2020 & 2021)
{ ;l«:::::;::«w:;:;;::: ;:::;’:’:.z’;::a« which equal ~1/4 of the incubation Period, *Estimate based on Barn. County percentage of state population (3.13%) Source: V. Harik, BCOHS
* Probable cases have not been charted since 12/6/20 and numbered 531 at that time.
Hospitalizations, Last Report: Not Cumulative I Cumulative
Hospital Beds ICU Beds Barnstable Barnstable 3-Day Avg. of |ICU Percent
Occupied Occupied [|County Cases County Persons in Hosp. of Beds
(LastReport)  (Last Report) [| (Confirmed) Deaths (Med/Surg +ICU) | Occupied
4/28/2021 Cape Cod Haspital 7 0
(3pm) Falmouth Hospital 3 2
10 2 13,448 461 10.0 17%
COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021 Page 6 of 7



COVID-19 Epidemiological Curve--New Deaths (Confirmed + Probable)
Barnstable County, as of 4/28/21 5:00 pm
(New Deaths per 3-Day Period)

| 461 Deaths; 13,468 Confirmed Cases* |

18

16
16 P 15
y Wave 2
14 & Begins 13
12
12 1 11 11
- 10 10 1q
10
£ 9 ol |o
a 8 8 8
§ 7 1|7 77|||77 7
6 6]||6
i 5 55 555 55| 55
4 |4 a4 4 4 4 4 4 44 |4 4
A 333 3 3 3 3 3 3 3|3 3
222 22 2 2 2 2 2|2 22
’n1| l Immu1“| l11111n| I l ||11|
. Il 5 [11111°01{0]{f|oejofjoof || {ocoo]{ jofolfjof [{of]{}] ffete
SRS R R NSNS TR T e N N N O R e N SRR o RN NI 2SR aNNLeSERz88daY
790l l33388 000 iR rdlerrsld0aalaee8r i NN NaATTiaRsTTantesdIiIiis
R R E RS PR A k- P A=l p R - F P F - PSR popoR S ROR RO S S R R R i S ¥ R
P SS9 565" FEeY RRRT 3398 500092233379 338895388 TRAS ]S8N "&em SS9
First presumptive positive case was quarantined on 3/6/20; Date (3'Day PeriOd) (2020 &20 21)
Incubation Period = 14 Days; Data presented in 3-day periods which equal ~1/4 of the Incubation Period
‘ * Probable cases have not been charted since 12/6/20 and numbered 531 at that time. Source: V. Harik, BCDHS; Using data provided by the MA Department of Public Health
Individuals with at Least One Dose Administered by County and Age Group, as of 4/22/21
Source: Data, MA DPH, 4/22/21; Analysis, V. Harik, Barnstable County Dept. of Human Services
20-29 30-49 50-64 65-74
& +
Barnstable County 0-19 Years ket Yeirs Vit Vekis 75+ Years Total
Total Population by Age Bracket 36,252 22,041 38,725 51,716 38,964 28,931 216,629
Age Bracket % of County Population 17% 10% 18% 24% 18% 13%
Persons in Age Group with at Least One Dose 2,212 7,817 21,142 36,323 33,486 27,382 128,362
Percent of Age Group with at Least One Dose 6% 35% 55% 70% 86% 95% 59.3%
Persons in Age Group Not Yet Vaccinated. 34,040 14,224 17,583 15,393 5,478 1,549 88,267
Percent of Age Group Not Yet Vaccinated 94% 65% 45% 30% 14% 5% 40.7%
* Due to privacy concerns, vaccination figures are suppressed where less than 30 persons are vaccinated.

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021 Page 7 of 7



Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

April 23, 2021

WEEKLY COVID-19 UPDATE

CASES & STATISTICS

To date, Harwich has seen a cumulative total of 730 cases of COVID-19. We are currently
following 15 active cases. The positivity rate has increased to 6.35%, which leaves us in the
“Red” designation. Over the last two weeks, the Town has seen 57 positive tests out of 897
tests (57 + 897 x 100= 6.35%).

With more people getting vaccinated, and the travel order now an advisory, less people are
getting tested than previously. This makes our overall test population smaller, which in turn
may potentially show a higher percentage rate. Although our case numbers are dropping, so
are the number of total tests.

Another measure of disease frequency we can look at is called “Incidence Proportion™, also
called “Cumulative Incidence”. Incidence Proportion is the probability of developing
disease over a specific period of time, and is used to estimate risk. For example, the two
week Incidence Proportion for Harwich is 0.45%. That can be interpreted to mean that in
Harwich, over the past two weeks, the probability, or estimated risk, of contracting COVID-
19 was 0.45%. We can then compare these numbers to other towns or cities, as shown
below, to determine if we have a higher probability of developing COVID-19.
Massachusetts as a whole showed that over the past two week time period, the estimated
risk of developing COVID-19 was 0.56%. We need to look at multiple measures of disease
frequency in order see the bigger picture. Just because we have a low risk, does not mean
that we can minimize protective measures such as mask use and social distancing.

Harwich
Incidence Proportion (4/16- 4/22) = 15 new cases + 12,589 population x 100= 0.12%
Incidence Proportion (4/9-4/22) = 57 new cases + 12,589 population x 100= 0.45%

Brewster (4/9-4/22)= 37 new cases + 9,926 population x 100= 0.37%
Chatham (4/9-4/22) = 8 new cases + 5,830 population x 100= 0.14%
Dennis (4/9-4/22) = 58 new cases + 13,088 population x 100 = 0.44%
Edgartown (4/9-4/22) = 57 new cases + 4,086 population x 100= 1.40%
Oak Bluffs (4/9-4/22) = 48 new cases + 5,209 population x 100= 0.92%
Tisbury (4/9-4/22) = 42 new cases + 4,174 population x 100= 1.01%
Nantucket (4/9-4/22) = 82 new cases + 11,416 population x 100= 0.72%
Massachusetts (4/9-4/22) = 705,239 + 125,358,885 x 100= 0.56%

VACCINE
COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 23, 2021 Page 1 of 4



To date, 5,567 full time residents are fully vaccinated, and 7,855 full time residents have
received at least one dose.

0-19 Years 1,993 126 32
20-29 Years 1,055 391 181
30-49 Years 2,146 1:289 643
50-64 Years 3,012 2,108 1,204
65-74 Years 2,551 2,169 1,902

75+ Years 1,833 1,805 1,605
Total 12,589 7,855 5,567

A private vaccination clinic has been re-scheduled for Wednesday April 28 at the
Harwich Community Center. Outer Cape Health was able to obtain the Moderna vaccine
for the clinic. We have 131 individuals scheduled from 8 AM to 1 PM. Harwich EMS will
be administer the vaccines. This is a closed clinic, and is scheduled by appointment only.

Barnstable County is transitioning to the new, state-run vaccine pre-registration system,
called “Color”. In order to get a first-dose vaccine appointment you must pre-register at
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/preregister-for-a-covid-19-vaccine-appointment. Over
the coming weeks, vaccine availability at select pharmacy location is also expected to
increase substantially.

TESTING
For free testing at Quter Cape Health, please call 508-905-2888 to make an appointment.

Barnstable County offers FREE COVID-19 testing at the Barnstable County Fairgrounds
Tuesdays 10:00 AM — 12:00 PM and Fridays 10:00 AM — 12:00 PM? Call to make and
appointment 774-330-3002 — or take 1 minute and schedule online at https:/bit.ly/3doeaH>s

Testing is still avaiﬁable in other locations 7 days per week through Cape Cod Healthcare.
Call the Community Testing Line at 508-534-7103 to make an appointment.

REMINDER
Please continue to maintain social distancing, mask use, and good hand hygiene. We need
to work together as a community to minimize the spread!

Stay Safe!
~Dr. O’Neill
Health Director

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 23, 2021 Page 2 of 4



4/23/2021: Barnstable County Regional COVID-19 Update

New Cases: DPH confirmed cases reported yesterday:
Barnstable County: 39 new cases;
Martha's Vineyard: 15 new cases;
Nantucket: 15 new cases;

Test Positivity Rates (14-day average, as of 4/21/21):
Barnstable County: 4.34% (vs. 5.14%) (lower vs. previous fortnight)
Dukes & Nantucket Counties: 7.03% (vs. 8.31%) (lower)

A test percent positivity rate below 5% suggests that an outbreak is on the way
to containment.

COVID-19 Epidemiological Curve--New Cases (Confirmed)

Barnstable County, as of 4/22/21 5:00 pm
{New Cases per 3-Day Period)

600 [ 13,330 Confirmed Cases; 459 Deaths |
500 e B a81
On 6/1/200PH added On 8/120PH [hndomk‘
Probable Cases® and stopped including | wave2
Deaths to Confirmed Probable Cases*
| Casesand Deaths in its daily tally. L_. __'d'_i J 411
800 - : - s e 388
35436 1
34
" 3“ o8| 299 297
5 300 267279 - 272 374
2|2 | 1, it
21 21 33 - 233,
200 41787 76| ||
5
1 148
123 125 135 2 4,5 137 e
- 111
100 82 5
8‘ 8’5§ §9 67
47, -
] 4 1089 334275
o281 1| [ etesems S bsesmihasesty é"’ i
0 il bt oot HHHEESS il 1l
§§§$$EEE%%E§E$§E§3§$E§§SSEEEE%EEEE%EEEESE§E§SE§E§S§E§§$S£EE$EEE$;\EEE§
é¢¢gs::xggzém:3:::sgz::sg::x:gzzzz:33%%:=v:fzgvﬁvgazszgsz;mizmzza;zgz
S85TTESS R AR "S85 SRR~ 8865 §§§$§§§§§E§§§§EE§§§ SSSSTTSS87 R85 9SSES
adge " "gg4" =999
Date (3-Day Period) (2020 & 2021)

mptive positive case was quarantined on 3/6/20,
Period = 18 Days, Dats presented in 3-day periods which equal ~1/4 of the incubation Period; *Estimate based on Barn. County percentage of state population (3.13%)
* Probable cases have not been charted since 12/6/20 and numbered 531 at that time.

Source: V. Harik, BCOHS

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 23, 2021

Page 3 of 4




COVID-19 Epidemiological Curve--New Deaths (Confirmed + Probable)

Barnstable County, as of 4/22/21 5:00 pm

(New Deaths per 3-Day Period)

[ 459 Deaths; 13,330 Confirmed Cases™ |

16
15

m
-

11

4 4

33

2

-

o

3

-

44
3

2

2

2

12
11

Wave 2

Begins

10

3

2

2

2
11/ 111 11

222

oo
Hefeflieeftieniil

poges

m

11
oojoj joo] ||

11111 111

Hlllllll“ll°l

s

82/6-97/v
/voz/y
/vy
o1/v8/v
v/vly
62/E-L2/E
€2/E- 1/
L1/ES1/E
/e6/¢
S/E-E/E
z/rst/e
/et
SU/TEL/T
6/z-L/2

[ 2%4
82/1-92/1
zz/roz/t
9L/1-¥1/T
o1/1-8/1
v/ive/t
[37r4 27141
(27748 €248
ajaesyen
11/21-6/21
S/TLE/Tt
6z/11-L2/11
€g/1-1z/n
LT/TTST/T
TH/1-6/11
s/trE/tr
0€/01-82-01
vz/or-zz/ot
81/01-91/01
zt/or/ot/ot
9/01-v/01
0£/6°82/6
v2/6:22/6
81/6-91/6
zt/6-01/6
9/6°4/6
1€/862/8
Se/8-EU8
61/8:L1/8
£1/8-11/8
18-5/8
1/8-0€/L
92/L-v2/L
0z/L-81/L
vr/LTuL
8/L-9/L
7/L-0E/9
92/992/9
02/9-81/9
v1/9-71/9
8/9-9/9
z/9-1€/s
12/5°52/s
12/5°61-5

Source: V. Harik, BCDHS; Using data provided by the MA Department of Public Health

Date (3-Day Period) (2020 & 2021)

Page 4 of 4

1

10

4 |4

222

11

feil

000

18

16

14

o

syieag

©

2

]

SUSENS
6/5°L/5
€/5°1/5
ee/vsuy
1Z/vel/y
SUvEL/Y
6/v-Liv
/iy
82/€-92/¢
Tz/e-02/e
9T/E-v1/E

| Incubation Period = 14 Days; Data presented in 3-day periods which equal ~1/4 of the Incubation Period

. * Probable cases have not been charted since 12/6/20 and numbered 531 at that time.

First presumptive positive case was quarantiged on 3/6/20;

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 23, 2021



Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

April 16, 2021

WEEKLY COVID-19 UPDATE

CASES & STATISTICS

To date, Harwich has seen a cumulative total of 716 cases of COVID-19. We are currently
following 52 active cases. The positivity rate has increased to 5.58%, which moves us
back into the “Red” designation. Over the last two weeks, the Town has seen 60 positive
cases out of 1076 total tests.

VACCINE
To date, 5,028 full time residents are fully vaccinated, and 7,420 full time residents have

received at least one dose.

AkeGrotip BapUIatioh Individuals with at FuI.Iy \{af:cinated
least one dose individuals
0-19 Years 1,993 96 0
20-29 Years 1,055 336 151
30-49 Years 2,146 1,120 562
50-64 Years 3,012 1,936 974
65-74 Years 2,551 2,140 1,762
75+ Years 1,833 1,792 1,579
Total 12,589 7,420 5,028

The private clinic scheduled for Thursday April 15" was cancelled due to the Johnson &
Johnson Vaccine pause. The Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) issued a statement regarding the Johnson &
Johnson COVID-19 vaccine recommending a pause in its use out of an abundance of
caution. The Department of Public Health notified all Massachusetts providers to pause
administration of the Johnson & Johnson COVID-19 vaccine, effective immediately.

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 16, 2021 Page 1 of 5§



We have been in contact with Outer Cape Health, and they are putting in an emergency
order of Moderna for next week. We hope to re-schedule this private clinic as soon as
possible.

Public clinics can be Pre-registered for at https://www.mass.gov/info-details/preregister-
for-a-covid-19-vaccine-appointment. Currently eligible participants can sign up for a
vaccine at https://vaxfinder.mass.gov/. Starting Monday April 19", everyone 16 or older
will be eligible to receive the vaccine.

JOHNSON & JOHNSON PAUSE

Summary

As of April 12, 2021, approximately 6.85 million doses of the Johnson & Johnson (J&J)
COVID-19 vaccine (Janssen) have been administered in the United States. The Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
(FDA) are reviewing data involving six U.S. cases of a rare type of blood clot in
individuals after receiving the J&J COVID-19 vaccine that were reported to the Vaccine
Adverse Event Reporting System (VAERS). In these cases, a type of blood clot called
“Cerebral Venous Sinus Thrombosis” (CVST) was seen in combination with low levels of
blood platelets (thrombocytopenia). All six cases occurred among women aged 18-48
years old. The onset of symptoms after receiving the vaccine was 6-13 days. One patient
unfortunately died.

The CDC called together an emergency meeting of the Advisory Committee on
Immunization Practices (ACIP) on Wednesday, April 14, 2021, to further review these
cases, and assess potential implications on vaccine policy. This is also being reviewed by
the FDA. Out an abundance of caution, the CDC and FDA are recommending that there be
a total pause in the administration of the J&J COVID-19 vaccine, until the review process
is complete.

Background

The Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System (VAERS) is a national surveillance system
managed by both the CDC and FDA. This system monitors adverse events after
vaccination. The six patients (after 6.85 million vaccine doses administered) described in
the VAERS reports, started at the end of March, 2021. The six patients developed
symptoms an average of 9 days (range = 6—13 days) after receiving the J&J COVID-19
vaccine. Initial symptoms in five of the six patients were headache, and in the sixth patient
was back pain, who subsequently then developed a headache. One patient also had
abdominal pain, nausea, and vomiting. Four patients developed neurological symptoms
(weakness, not being able to swallow, and visual disturbance), which prompted
emergency care. The average days from vaccination to hospital admission was 15 days
(range = 1017 days). All were eventually diagnosed with “Cerebral Venous Sinus
Thrombosis” (CVST) by brain imaging; and two patients were also diagnosed with
splanchnic* and portal vein thrombosis. An unusual occurrence was also observed; all six
patients showed evidence of “thrombocytopenia” (<150,000 platelets per microliter of
blood), consistent with a condition known as “thrombotic thrombocytopenia™. The platelet
counts during hospitalization ranged from 10,000 to 127,000, where normal platelet
counts range from 150,000 to 450,000. Four patients developed intraparenchymal brain

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 16, 2021 Page 2 of §



hemorrhage (internal bleed), and one patient unfortunately died. To date, VAERS has not
received any reports of CVST with thrombocytopenia among persons who received either
of the two mRNA-based COVID-19 vaccines (Moderna or Pfizer).

These reports following the J&J COVID-19 vaccine are similar to reports after receipt of
the AstraZeneca COVID-19 vaccine in Europe. Both vaccines contain replication-
incompetent adenoviral vectors that encode the spike glycoprotein of SARS-CoV-2, the
virus that causes COVID-19.

* The term 'splanchnic circulation’ describes the blood flow to the abdominal
gastrointestinal organs including the stomach, liver, spleen, pancreas, small intestine, and
large intestine.

Recommendations for the Public:

1. If you have received the J&J COVID-19 vaccine and develop severe headache,
abdominal pain, leg pain, or shortness of breath within three weeks after vaccination,
contact your healthcare provider, or seek medical care.

2. Report adverse events, including severe headache, abdominal pain, leg pain, or
shortness of breath within three weeks after vaccination, following receipt of any
COVID-19 vaccine to your healthcare provider as well as to the CDC’s V-Safe After
Vaccination Health Checker app.

3. If you are scheduled to receive the J&J vaccine, please contact your healthcare
provider, vaccination location, or clinic to learn about additional vaccine availability.

For More Information
e Resources on thrombotic thrombocytopenia after AstraZeneca COVID-19 vaccine
https://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJMoa2104840.
https://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJMoa2104882

TESTING
For free testing at Outer Cape Health, please call 508-905-2888 to make an appointment.

Testing is still available in other locations 7 days per week through Cape Cod Healthcare.
Call the Community Testing Line at 508-534-7103 to make an appointment.

REMINDER
Please continue to maintain social distancing, mask use, and good hand hygiene. We need
to work together as a community to minimize the spread!

Stay Safe!

~Dr. Katie O’Neill
Health Director

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 16, 2021 Page 3 of §



4/16/2021: Barnstable County Regional COVID-19 Update

Test Positivity Rates (14-day average, as of 4/14/21):

Barnstable County: 5.14% (vs. 5.79%) (lower vs. previous fortnight)
Dukes & Nantucket Counties: 8.31% (vs. 8.33%) (no change)

A test percent positivity rate below 5% suggests that an outbreak is on the way
to containment.

COVID-19 Epidemiological Curve--New Cases (Confirmed)
Barnstable County, as of 4/15/21 5:00 pm
(New Cases per 3-Day Period)
600 | 13,067 Confirmed Cases*; 454 Deaths |
500 481
On 6/1/20 DPH added On 8/12DPH
robal - stopped includin,
l:on:h: tm.:.': Probable c.us" Wave2
Cases and Deaths in its daily taily. Begins 411
400 388
35436
34
311 [ {114 299 297
300 267270 2738374
231]2¢ 50 4*
2193 el 3 192 243,
200 787 7 11
153 5
1
123 125 134 2 1453137
86 98 5
100 82 8
N is§ 59,5 73 5
b §363 P LRI T LT
atl T v somemnt bt Tin Bl
o -l NI RS H LTI et T TR LI R 0N
$SS§Y$§$3z¢$$3E3S$g§$$$§::a$$§3a$£2aa§§3>>352hnS§ES:55§§kSSg;;S%i;\
=££:$z"mmmz$maa$£:M:N2~Q3i:~°aséz£i5223"53325”EIE:*i¢¢kwﬁﬂﬁkéé#g>a§
EEERE S LA A S S F R R T R E R R R bR i S S
Date (3-Day Period) (2020 & 2021) o
First presumptive positive case was quarantined on 3/6/20;
Incubation Period = 14 Days; Data presented in 3-day periods which equal ~1/4 of the Incubation Period; *Estimate based on Barn. County percentage of state population (3.13%) i
* Probable cases have not been charted since 12/6/20 and numbered 531 at that time. Souroe: V. Harlk, BCDHS
Hospitalizations, Last Report: Not Cumulative Cumulative
Hospital Beds ICU Beds Barnstable Barnstable 3-Day Avg. of |ICU Percent
Occupied Occupied || County Cases County Persons in Hosp. of Beds
(Last Report)  (Last Report) || (Confirmed) Deaths (Med/Surg +ICU) | Occupied
4/15/2021 Cape Cod Hospital 13 2
Falmouth Hospital 4 3
17 5 13,067 454 24.3 23%

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 16, 2021

Page 4 of §




COVID-19 Epidemiological Curve--New Deaths (Confirmed + Probable)

Barnstable County, as of 4/15/21 5:00 pm

(New Deaths per 3-Day Period)

IV 454 Deaths; 13,067 Confirmed Cases* l

16
15

m
-

11
1d

4/14
&
4/15]
Only|

1

=]

3

3
1
I

4414 4

3

55

2

2

2

55

3

12
11

13

10

6

4

4

[ —

1
|

1

o

11
st |

111
1efel

2
1n| 1
00 || {o0ce]

11
b 1

111111 111

IIIIH""H"I|

2{2

11

10

222

1 1

18

16

14

12

. Yol

4
2

9T/ vl/v
01/t-8/v
v/v-e/y
6z/€LT/E
€2/E-12/E
L1/e-st/e
T/e-6/€
S/e-€/€
wfrse/t
12/z61/z
SUTEL/T
6/2-L/T
€/T1/2
82/1-97/1
/-0t
9/T¥T/1
o1/1-8/1
v/v-/t
6z/T1-L2/Tn
221427141
Lr/zu-sy/zn
T1/zr-6/2t
1748 7/41
62/11-L2/1T
€2/11-12/11
LT/TT-ST/1T
TU/11-6/11
S/TT-E/1T
0€/01-82-01
$2/01-22/01
81/01-91/0T
zi/ot/ot/01
9/0T-v/01
0€/6:82/6
v2/6-2t/6
81/6:91/6
1/6-01/6
9/6-v/6
1€/8-62/8
ST/8-€L/8
61/8-L1/8
€1/8-11/8
L/8-5/8
1/8-08/L
92/LT/L
0z/L-81/L
vr/eTn/e
8/L-9/L
7/L-08/9
92/9-v7/9
02/9-81/9
v1/9-21/9
8/99/9
T/9-1€/S
Lz/s-st/s
12/5°61°5
ST/S-€1/S
6/S-L/S
€/5°1/s
sty
12/v6t/y
ST/PEL/Y
6/v-L/Y
£/
82/€-97/€
we/e0t/e
9T/EvT/E

Date (3-Day Period) (2020 & 2021)

Incubation Period = 14 Days; Data presented in 3-day periods which equal ~1/4 of the Incubation Period

First presumptive positive case was quarantined on 3/6/20;

Source: V. Harik, BCDHS; Using data provided by the MA Department of Public Health

* Probable cases have not been charted since 12/6/20 and numbered 531 at that time.

Page 5 of §

COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 16, 2021



V-A

BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING- SITE SUMMARY
MAY 18, 2021

To: Board of Health

From: Kathleen O’Neill, Health Director

Engineer: Michael Pimental, EIT, CSE/JC Engineering Inc.
Owner: Frank R. Popkiewicz & Eileen McGann
Address: 8 Ruth Lane

On behalf of the owner, Michael Pimental of Engineering Inc., is applying for variances from the
State Environmental Code, Title 5, and Harwich Board of Health Regulations as following:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211-Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the front
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 9'.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 18.3" from the
existing housing foundation where 20’ is required. Variance request of 1.7,
Variance from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210

1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed soil absorption system
to be 80.6’ from the wetland where 100’ is required. Variance request of 19.4’

The application is proposing to upgrade a failed septic system for the property located at 8 Ruth
Lane. The plan shows a proposal to keep the existing 1000 gallon septic tank and upgrade the
distribution box and the soil absorption system. The existing dwelling contains three (3)
bedrooms and there are no plans for additions or alterations to the dwelling at this time. The
proposed septic system has been designed for three (3) bedrooms. Variances are being requested
due to site constraints of the property and the location of an old bog behind the house. A 40-mil
geomembrane liner is being proposed to be installed between the soil absorption system and
house foundation as shown on the plan.

| recommend approval with conditions (please see suggested motion, Option 2, below).

SUGGESTED MOTIONS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

IF THE BOARD IS NOT READY TO VOTE, DO NOT CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING, BUT CONTINUE
THE HEARING TO A DATE AND TIME CERTAIN (OPTION #1).

OPTION #1: If the Board requires additional information, or wants to take the matter under
advisement, the following motion is recommended: Move to continue the hearing for 8 Ruth
Lane to no earlier than 7:00 PM on (Next meeting Date is June 15, 2021) for the

following reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance- additional information, take
under advisement, etc.



IF THE BOARD IS READY TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING AND VOTE:

OPTION #2: Move to approve the variance request for 8 Ruth Lane from 310 CMR 15.211 to allow
the proposed soil absorption system to be 1’ from the front property line where 10’ is required,
variance of 9. To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 18.3’ from the existing housing
foundation where 20’ is required, variance of 1.7’. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210:
to allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 80.6" from the wetland where 100" is required,
variance of 19.4’. With the following conditions:
1. No increase in square footage or habitable space without review by the Board
of Health.
2. The property shall be deed restricted to a maximum of 3 bedrooms.
3. Variances and conditions are to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry
of Deeds.

OPTION #3: Move to deny the variance request at 8 Ruth Lane (state reason).



Office Use Onl -
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: } |25
Check #/Cash: y%lo

Date App Received:

VZ“”
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: SW} |

Board of Health Date Approved:
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied: __ :
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances
Date: 4-9-21

Property Address: 8 Ruth Lane, Harwich, MA 02645 fx‘.'L APR 1 4 2071
Map: 32 Parcel: K4-25 Ei.ﬁ o
Book: 30618  Page: 181 Land Court No: o
Name of Applicant: Frank R. Popkiewicz & Eileen McGann
Applicant Mailing Address: 8 Ruth Lane
Harwich MA 02645

City State Zip Code
Applicant Telephone Number:
Applicant E-Mail Address:
Owner(s) of Record: Frank R. Popkiewicz & Eileen McGann
Owner(s) Mailing Address: 8 Ruth Lane

Harwich MA 02645

City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: Michael Pimentel, EIT, CSE
Firm/Company Name: JC Engineering, Inc.
Mailing Address: 2854 Cranberry Highway

E. Wareham MA 02538

City State Zip Code
Telephone Number: 508-273-0377
Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: mpimentel@jceng.org
Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1

—— |



Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: X  EIR:
Other:
Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: ___ Yes: _X Date of CC Hearing: In-House

Please Choose Application Type:

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section #

Description of Variance(s):

15.211

A 9.0’ waiver (10.0’ - 1.0’) for the setback from the SAS to the front property line.

15.211

A 1.7’ waiver (20.0’ - 18.3') for the setback from the SAS to the existing house foundation

Harwich Reg. #

Description of Variance(s):

1.210

A 19.4’ variance (100.0’ - 80.6’) for the setback from the SAS to the wetland.

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the

filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)
Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

NRRNRODREAN

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




JC ENGINEERING, Inc.

Civil & Environmental Engineering
2854 Cranberry Highway
East Wareham, Massachusetts 02538
Ph. 508-273-0377—Fax 508-273-0367

MEETING NOTICE

Dear Abutter:

A public hearing has been scheduled for the Harwich Board of Health to take action on an
application for variances from the regulations of the Harwich Board of Health and/or Title 5 for
Subsurface Disposal of Sewage. You are hereby notified that there will be a hearing held at the
Harwich Town Offices, 732 Main Street, Harwich on May 18, 2021 at 7:00 pm.

The project involves the installation of a Title 5 septic system at 8 Ruth Lane, Harwich, MA
(Assessor’s Map 32, Lot K4-25) to replace an existing leaching trench system. Due to site
constraints of the property and the location of an old bog located behind the house, the following
Local Upgrade Approvals and local variance are requested for the project.

In accordance with 310 CMR 15.401 - 15.405, the following Local Upgrade Approvals
(LUA) are requested from 310 CMR 15.211:

1. A 9.0" waiver (10.0' - 1.0") for the setback from the SAS to the front property line.
2. A 1.7" waiver (20.0' - 18.3") for the setback from the SAS to the existing house
foundation.

The following local variance to the town of Harwich Board of Health regulations Part 2
(Disposal Works Regulations), Section 1.210 is requested:

1. A 19.4" variance (100.0' - 80.6") for the setback from the SAS to the wetland.

If you have any questions, you may contact Michael Pimentel at the number listed above or you
may contact the Harwich Health Department at 508-430-7509. The application and plans are
available for review at the Harwich Health Department, Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street,
Harwich, MA; Monday through Friday (excluding holidays) from 8:30 am to 4:00 pm.

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict
limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich
Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of
members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public
can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. The agenda, including dial-in
instructions, will be posted on the Town of Harwich website www.town.harwich.ma.us




JC ENGINEERING, Inc.

Civil & Environmental Engineering
2854 Cranberry Highway
East Wareham, Massachusetts 02538
Ph. 508-273-0377 - Fax 508-273-0367

May 3, 2021

Town of Harwich
Board of Health

732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

RE: Request for Local Variance & Local Upgrade Approvals at 8 Ruth Lane, Harwich, MA

Dear Members of the Board:

Please find enclosed a design drawing entitled, “Proposed Septic System Upgrade” located at 8
Ruth Lane, Harwich, MA, dated April 8, 2021 (last revised 5-3-21) for your review and
approval. This project is necessary for the upgrade of an existing failed septic system for an
existing three (3) bedroom single family dwelling.

Due to site constraints of the property and the location of an old bog located behind the house,
the following Local Upgrade Approvals and local variance are requested for the project.

In accordance with 310 CMR 15.401 - 15.405, the following Local Upgrade Approvals
(LUA) are requested from 310 CMR 15.211:

1. A 9.0" waiver (10.0' - 1.0") for the setback from the SAS to the front property line.
2. A 1.7" waiver (20.0' - 18.3") for the setback from the SAS to the existing house
foundation.

The following local variance to the town of Harwich Board of Health regulations Part 2
(Disposal Works Regulations), Section 1.210 is requested:

1. A 19.4' variance (100.0' - 80.6") for the setback from the SAS to the wetland.

Due to the above requested LUA #2, a 40-mil geomembrane liner is proposed to be installed
between the SAS and house foundation as shown on the plan.

Thank you for your assistance on this project.
Sincerely,

Michael Pimentel, EIT, CSE

Senior Project Engineer



TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 32/K4-25/0

32/K4-21/0
11 RUTH. LN

9 RUTH.LN

32/K4-23/0
7.RUTH.LN

4/9/2021

Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST_ZipCd/Country

3693 32-K4-21-0-R SUMBERG MARC EDWARD & 11 RUTHLN 123 EDGEMERE AV WEST HARTFORD CT 08110
KYDD-SUMBERG COLLEEN

3694 32-K4-22-0-R FURBUSH ROBERT C LIFE ESTATE 9RUTHLN 9RUTHLN HARWICH MA 02645
FURBUSH EMILY A LIFE ESTATE

3695 32-K4-23-0-R HOLSTER GREGORY 7RUTHLN 7 RUTHLN HARWICH MA 02645

-—5696 32-K4-24-0-R FAHERTY SHEILAM TR 6 RUTHLN 1241 ADAMS ST F512 DORCHESTER MA 02124

SHEILA M FAHERTY LIVING TR

3697 32-K4-25-0-R POPKIEWICZ FRANK R & 8RUTHLN 8RUTHLN HARWICH MA 02645
MCGANN EILEEN

9112 32-K4-26-0-R CASTRICUM ANNE T ET AL 17 ADAMS ST 17 ADAMS ST HARWICH MA 02645 -
CASTRICUM DEBORAH

9113 32-K4-27-0-R YOUNG JOSEPH M & 13 ADAMS ST 16 ST BRENDAN RD DORCHESTER MA 02124
RIDEOUT CHARLENE D

Page 1



BATH

BEDROOM 2 % = BEDROOM 3
o o
STORAGE

SECOND FLOOR
KITCHEN DINING ROOM
BATH —  GARAGE

LIVING ROOM
BEDROOM 1
FIRST FLOOR

EXISTING HOUSE FLOOR PLANS

8 RUTH LANE

HARWICH, MA 02645

DATE: MAY 3, 2021

NTS

PREPARED BY:

JC ENGINEERING, INC.
2854 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY
EAST WAREHAM, MA 02538
(508) 273-0377

SHEET 1 OF 2




BATH |

I BASEMENT

BASEMENT

EXISTING HOUSE FLOOR PLANS

8 RUTH LANE
HARWICH, MA 02645

DATE: MAY 3, 2021 NTS

PREPARED BY:

JC ENGINEERING, INC.
2854 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY
EAST WAREHAM, MA 02538

(508) 273-0377
SHEET 2 OF 2




T LOTAOON 38 OL ¥V3dV SUNFHGUNSYIN 3 HIINIONI AJLLON TIVHS HOLOVEINGD WILSAS
zs& m.—._w ‘344 ONITIVASNG OL HORS U314 3HL N SINGNIMNSYIN UL ONUAS AN TIVHS HITIVISNE
gil.!g(!ré!l‘!g!* Av: ]

o] i

390 HLIVEH 40 GHYOR ¥O4 GINISTY ¥
S . S ViVO Lid 1531 HAM IN3LSH Tuvos oN3
01 1MOd3M ‘NYd SIHL NO NOKS Y10 Lid 1§31 HUM ADNLSISNOO 3uNSNE OL ALNWOVS

ONHOVI1 025040k 1 40 NOLLYIO WL Nt SNOLIGNGO HOS A3 TIVHS HOLOVHINGD (Z

L 1d 38 TIVHS 3dvi 0

3NOLS /M SHIBINVHO ONIHOVET 9-01(S) TIVASNI

WYL OUGSS NOTIVD G007 OMUSHE 38N

AVOWO TR = % 002 * MOWNDISI
OV TG MO NDISIO WIOL
NOONGIWAVOVO ™ 0k MO NOIS3O
“F . (NOIS30) SWOO¥AIE 40 NI
T {omisna) SWOON03 30 UIINON
o 3NV Lid 1S3l VivYQ NOIS3A
‘GNYILIM 3HL O1 SVS 3H1 NOMS YOVELIS 314 HO4 (908 - Fo v S ——— o
| ‘GELSIN0IW §101Z') NOLDIS (SNOLLYINOTY SHHOM TVSOSIG) Z LV SNOLLVINOZY
i 'HTVEM 40 GHVOS HOWANYH 40 NMOL 3L OL ZONVRIVA V00T ONMOTIOS ML vz %7 - o004 =3 TW8
QN4 350K ONLLSDG OL S¥S WL NOUA XOVBLIS FL HOH (€31 - 000 MANWM L1 Y T | TR T Y T
w 3N ALIAOU LNCWS O SVS L MOMSYOVRLZS ML Y01 (01 SONMBAOY 4 NV1d SN201
30VHOMN YO0 DNMOTIOH FHL SOV - 4OV B) UKD 03 MLIM BONVCUOIOV NI 52
Tvawy =
‘SNOLLI34SM 404 MOTIV OL dOL SHL KO GOV 38 TIVHS dvO GIAVANHL TTBVAOKIY :
40 HOLLOG 3HL 40 H13T s
i phrees INSSY 10N e
WSl ®
NOLUONGD E ) W
(o ) 1 30We O OO NYIA (2 €04 30V 781 NOOB NY1d (1 SHONBUBIBUNYIE W | "
491 30v D908 %008 ‘FONFUILIW 0330 «l
TTZIGISIERE 8 NS AUNDIIROD. Ll -
T X 302000 YNSS "
L o o
T swonue | SE3M0OY s
WINVE ‘QHODSY 40 HINWO o
W ' .
MWLM G21¥00' 1 130N GISO0N 91 A0S NSO Wm0
o «atv udd
pheas Iﬂﬂg o1 ~ualM AT
o w03y == T 3 05 | () 3015 40 ¥INN0O
TIVNO WRELW T 2141831 bad i | &3N0180MNAK0
TWVAINSND ONY HOSANS WY TIV AGHGY TIVHS HOLOVAINGD TRMNDR TN 1 | e —— 2110 g [Frerp—
‘§303 ONY LS ‘LG TIV 40 3304 38 TIVHS 3NOLS GAHSNKO GIMSYM IWN00 T | 55T 750 A4V0 WAOHAdY F§D oy S | (1) 3noLs %0 400
TIVHS ABHL | 35T VRS I MOLVITIVAS
WO 'SIAING 'LNGWEAV HIONA GALYO0' 4O ¥3A00 O 1334 € NVHL - w3 i A ] Sl = -ONIMS
N ALMOWLNY 31VRSOUSAY 2 ,\n»ur&kwlwm}. {r-v. " Sau
— W TWOSOLION : - I FVOS0LION ’ ) INSOLION ik
™ oo SVYL3Q YIBWVHD 02-H e — { NWYL3A XO8 NOLLNBI™LSIO I11408d MNVL DiLd3s el e
SNV INY LN SHNEOY TN VINLD Y Y SV DO B M3 HOUD3B SS0HO ; YNV OLLA3S ALIHONOD NOTIV 000't ONUSIXI _II_
2UIS NO HUOM ONIONSIIROD O MO SHNOH ZL LSVT) LV 14S-OI HONOUHL.
FUAN TV ASRBA L
Y1d NO NMOHS 5V 431 JO4OLNO |
2w nuva s8 v
UTINONG NOISIC ONY

HE WAGUdd) Q3 T4 XOVE 36 0L LON
, lE%!gﬂlg»!ﬂ.!Eg!!
!-IE §_~..

40 dOL 3HL ONY 'S¥'S WO L334 A3 1SV31 1¥ 30V1d S 3NI SNVHENSN03D W or
V/SSIINA ‘SVS 3HL 40 YALINI3A IHL ONNOUY S SO JONVLSIO ¥ ¥Od O L = NOUVAT
YL ST 38 LON TIVHS 3OVMO G3HSINIS 0IS0d0Nd FHL LNONVIYE LNEASI OL ¥

» e

EN 40 C¥vO8 ML 30 480 OLSFONVHI ANY T
ST WOOT TISYINAdY ANY ONY 3000
L9058 TUL

S3LON TVHIN3D



==
[}
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING- SITE SUMMARY
MAY 18, 2021

Tos Board of Health

From: Kathleen O’Neill, Health Director

Engineer: Dan A. Speakman/Dan A. Speakman Construction
Owner: Marcia Crooks

Address: 18 Bob White Lane

On behalf of the owner, Dan A. Speakman of Dan A. Speakman Construction is applying for
variances from the State Environmental Code, Title 5, and Harwich Board of Health Regulations
as following:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211-Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 14’ from the
foundation where 20’ is required. Variance request of 6’.

2. Per310CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the property
line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4.

Variances from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210

1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed soil absorption system
to be 56’ from the top of coastal bank where 100’ is required. Variance request of 54’.

2. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed soil absorption system
to be 54’ from the top of coastal bank where 100’ is required. Variance request of 56’.

3. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed pump chamber to be
48’ from the top of coastal bank where 50’ is required. Variance request of 2’.

4. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the septic tank to be 39’ from the top
of coastal bank where 50’ is required. Variance request of 11’.

5. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed septic tank to be 37’
from the top of coastal bank where 50’ is required. Variance request of 13’.

The applicant is proposing to upgrade the septic system for the property located at 18 Bob White
Lane. The plan shows a proposed 1500 gallon septic tank, 1000 gallon pump chamber,
distribution box, and soil absorptions system. The existing septic tank will be pumped and filled
with clean sand. The existing dwelling contains three (3) bedrooms and there are no plans for
additions or alterations to the dwelling at this time. The proposed septic system has been
designed for three (3) bedrooms. Variances are being requested due site constraints and the
location of the coastal bank and bordering vegetated wetland that abut the property.

I recommend approval with conditions (please see suggested motion, Option 2, below).



SUGGESTED MOTIONS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

IF THE BOARD IS NOT READY TO VOTE, DO NOT CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING, BUT CONTINUE
THE HEARING TO A DATE AND TIME CERTAIN (OPTION #1).

OPTION #1: If the Board requires additional information, or wants to take the matter under
advisement, the following motion is recommended: Move to continue the hearing for 18 Bob
White Lane to no earlier than 7:00 PM on (Next meeting Date is June 15, 2021) for
the following reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance- additional information,
take under advisement, etc.

IF THE BOARD IS READY TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING AND VOTE:

OPTION #2: Move to approve the variance request for 18 Bob White Lane from Variances from
310 CMR 15.211- To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 14’ from the foundation
where 20’ is required, variance of 6’. To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from
the property line where 10’ is required, variance of 4’. Variances from Harwich Board of Health
Regulation 1.210. To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 56’ from the top of coastal
bank where 100’ is required, variance of 54’. To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be
54’ from the top of coastal bank where 100’ is required, variance of 56’. To allow the proposed
pump chamber to be 48’ from the top of coastal bank where 50’ is required, variance of 2’. To
allow the septic tank to be 39’ from the top of coastal bank where 50’ is required, variance of 11".
To allow the proposed septic tank to be 37’ from the top of coastal bank where 50’ is required,
variance of 13’. With the following conditions:

1. Noincrease in square footage or habitable space without review by the Board
of Health.

2. The property shall be deed restricted to a maximum of 3 bedrooms.

3. Variances and conditions are to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry
of Deeds.

OPTION #3: Move to deny the variance request at 18 Bob White Lane (state reason).



Office Use Onl 4
Check #/Cash: | 254

Filing Fee Paid/Amount: l 25 -

Date.App Received: © py|

Town of Harwich Meeting Date: 2|
Board of Health Date Approved:
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied: __
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances

Date: 3(‘ 24 [L\

Property Address: \8 Bok A te | >ne

JEGEIVE

MAY 0 4 2021

I

!
|

Map: 3 Parcel: (5 H 8y

Book: | \§\  Page: 380 Land Court No:
Hame ot Apphicane Thas,  Le S? LKA
Applicant Mailing Address: | S QP eax  Woay
Hawrwich, MA  ozl4s
City State Zip Code
Applicant Telephone Number: (60 HY22L-556s
Applicant E-Mail Address: m&m&eﬁmmw
Owner(s) of Record: __Mawvcia  CaxaokS
Owner(s) Mailing Address: {25 La\e SHAveet
BMUV\S‘HV\: AMA OZO\ﬁ
City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: __ QU] A14R0.~)
Firm/Company Name: __ DA A . S PEHfCepsn) CopdS7
Mailing Address: __ 75 G EWIC cor7,
Mol CH “TE 22C S

City State Zip Code
Telephone Number: 27~ BRC- LPY %
Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: §’K/ &

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1




Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: EIR:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: __ Yes: ﬂ Date of CC Hearing: 5 5 Z 027

Please Choose Application Type:

Other: -

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section #

Description of Variance(s):

The S 15,24

_QQA\A(-HOV\ ~_ Setback /LV’OW\ ]LMH o

\},,J/ \S ."\05 %
m_n_e_ﬂ.lwdi d,\

CAS_fvom 204 (4= 1 var reg.
-Redurton W Set bhack ’Fvnw\ . line 10

4

Yeg ..
J

S S fHrom 10" 400 - 9 var- }ME;’ Hrvmn
\'\’AM\U\« Healtn WAS

~-Reduction Se-\—bac\'( %M '{"Ob f,naakgl

ok 4w SAS 4o S

‘Redw:hor\\vx Sek\oac\/ ’{W/V\ 'J("D\O oS8t [

ok v SAS 4 5S¢

rReduction n setbacc /(;YOW\‘\'D\Q Coste |

\\EW\K +o PC +o big

Reducon in setboaric ‘FY‘ON\ "r‘ob coeste|

&)BV\K"‘*D ST ’f‘o 567

)

Peducthon in Setback ’Fm/v\—Foo Rt

benk 4o S.T. 1o 37

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Site plan
Filing Fee $

0 O Y

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)
Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2



TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 17/G4/0

17/E10
0 SOUTH.CHATHAM RD

17/G3-200
0 BOBWHITE LN

17/F1-1K

0

Key  ParcellD Owner " Location  Mailing Street  wailingCity ST ZIpCaiCountry
2270 17-E1-0-E HARWICH CONSERVATION TRUST 0 SOUTH CHATHAMRD PO BOX 101 S HARWICH MA 02661
22766 17-F1-1-0R " BUTLER PATRICIAD - 33 UNCLE VENIES RD 5 ROLLINS PL - BOSTON MA 02114
8686 17-G1-O0R KALOGEROPOULOS TEDDY TRS " 19BOBWHITELN 15 KINGS ROW ~ NREADING MA 01884
KALOGEROPOULOS CAMILLE M TRS
2372 17-G1-AOR MCKENZIE BETH ANN TRS ET AL 35 BOBWHITELN PO BOX 85 S HARWICH MA 02661
MCKENZIE DONEL TRS
8688 17-G3-1-0R BLESS STUART R TRS ET AL 22 BOBWHITELN 10 ALGONQUIN DR . NATICK MA  01760-6095
CONDON RICHARD J 11l TRS
12752 17-G3-2-0-E HARWICH TOWN OF - CONSERVATION 0BOBWHITELN 732 MAIN ST HARWICH MA 02645
T 2375 17-G4-OR " CROOKS MARCIA A o 18 BOB WHITE LN 37 SEAGULL LN  WDENNIS MA 02670
3/29/2021 Page 1



DAN A. SPEAKMAN CONSTRUCTION
LAND SURVEYING & TITLE V ENGINEERING DIVISION

15 SPEAK WAY
NORTH HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 02645

Phone: (508) 432-5565
Fax: (508) 432-5099
Email: Danaspeakman@hotmail.com

Date: 4/9/2021

Dear Abuttor:

In accordance with the Town of Harwich minimum requirements for the subsurface
disposal of sanitary sewage, you are being informed, as an abutter, that variances are
being requested as follows:

From Title V 15.211 per 15.405 & Harwich Health Regs:

1.) Reduction in setback from foundation to SAS from 20’ to 14’ — 6’ variance

request

2.) Reduction in setback from prop. Line to SAS from 10’ to 6" — 4’ variance request
from the Harwich Health regulations

3.) Reduction in setback from top coastal bank to SAS to 54°

4.) Reduction in setback from top coastal bank to SAS to 56’

5.) Reduction in setback from top coastal bank to P.C. to 48’

6.) Reduction in setback from top coastal bank to S.T. to 39

7.) Reduction in setback from top coastal bank to S.T. to 37°

For: 18 Bob White Lane

A hearing will be held at 7pm, May 18™, 2021.You are being notified, per Harwich Board
of Health Regulations, as an abutter of the property. The hearing is scheduled for May
18th at 7:00 p.m. Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 order suspending certain
provisions of the open meeting law, G.L. c. 30A, section 20, and the Governor’s March
15, 2020 order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one
place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote
participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but
every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings
as provided for in the order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will be posted on
the Town of Harwich website www.town.harwich.ma.us *



DAN A. SPEAKMAN CONSTRUCTION o
LAND SURVEYING & TITLE V ENGINEERING DIVISION |

15 SPEAK WAY
NORTH HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 02645

Phone: (508) 432-5565
Fax: (508) 432-5099
Email: Danaspeakman@hotmail.com

Date: 3/24/21

Town of Harwich
Board of Health

732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

Re: 18 Bob White Lane variance request

Dear Members of the Board:

This letter is a request for variances from Title V and the Harwich Health Regulations
as follows:

Title V: Section 15.211 per 15.405(1)

1) Reduction in setback from foundation to S.A.S: from 20’ to 14’ — 6’ - variance
request

2) Reduction in setback from prop. line to S.A.S: from 10’ to 6° — 4° - variance
request from the Harwich Health Regs.

3) Reduction in setback from topcoastal bank to S.A.S: to 54’

'4) Reduction in setback from topcoastal bank to S.A.S: to 56’

5) Reduction in setback from topcoastal bank to P.C.: to 48°

6) Reduction in setback from topcoastal bank to S.T.: to 39’

7) Reduction in setback from topcoastal bank to S.T.: to 37°

Respectfully submitted

2 /‘;Q/‘Qcﬁ '//aé/’

i

Dan A. Speakman " date




S9ES-284 - FOL * e
kIR ?MWN#Q = T ¢».nnu&¢wa 2oy 3s SN NOI L ZE 7
f P s @ e 3 POLUBD il o ?
NSNT K. FUlLF Drohzaves amp?) OO Ry E oo B i S
\@ R TG = AEB pods bUSILE dhf
D \.&&( L3O b ST . GrveET
THAYT z\..w... HIC L xwxﬂ‘ IEHIYOS -

s, e i

RN AT Yo dSwudny o £ g My
e LB B Tt R LRy Fr b S E LT D niiney (BONDARIRY : s i
R L R el il LB B L L - Pl AR BY P EEEE BRSO
i,.?fuw,?miiwqwr, x

NOILDONTLSINOD UTISOIJODS JO /NU T FLIS P s AR DR

5
P LPIORN by PROL S iRt D i LS AS TG
TYOLLEPIRLSW ol 20724 () 200ess 7
HLFGIH 4O aeg : gﬁiﬂhﬂﬁ.\, # DAIY BaM IS .
ioBAORIIY Fib O .W(S_Sa O [IUADOF  ghL ey . ;
s s s @I TIEHE  ATTHUSN  FHL : S, Bow
L 5 ¥ ‘FWYE FHL AIIVILNDSSS NVWIY F R i S G S e
TIMHES SIOVHD TN QN BYILEIXE (6 P "
Py 2 HFIVOISEININGD [ HOLD FASN/ Tty i i
% e iy e e ONVITNNT AG QININETLEG B 1300 N S P
. SNOILYING I Y ONINOZ HIIM IONUITIWaD (2 . 3 i :
A T e BRYMIE ADVLINYS / ; i
Z % & HO TWBOLE/IT BDOVASINES VNS
il e PO SINOILEINDBY one Seana
Pl TEEAT S A0 NMOL BHL QR
e S BVUlL o PO Oh WWNOLNGD VIUHS
S STHABLYW NV dIHSNEWNIOM 376 (s
oEN SzLory
=4
; Py .
P e 2 - 2 2
% 5 :uwm.nxw\m 4% Py P 4]
i 5738 x o 2R .
FreRel . st u.iﬂ\ i “ . =
S B S Pl S , .
ot owa | rud |
T Rw ¥ TH TETEE TR ree s (HRIE PINHL HASHE FYOLOE
e aroH T FI0H I TTUEEFTT L ALISYAWD PINEL DILdRE LR
- B TR k2 T IN A A Bk AVD e I i v sp SREYYER IV
:u%\?i T GLYY NOILY IO A B mmﬂn T x Awal BE[ 99 ) Sais DRTEAL oMW&M:&MW vw”m
S (A4S QRERFNLIM mdrd awibwiie® Sbios ; S0k g FRATES .ﬁwummsm.\x%‘,w\
PEETWE BLYT ASTL ey LING TWSORSIG FOWE VYO W e/ wwﬁawmxngmm.w%n@%hw «ﬁdﬁ&&wm&s
009 ZwoM LSITL A P BWOOWTBY HO WD FUANY 3% .\mw\x fTIRERE Y wousss
PELE SOSRS e G BTN VLG INEIS IO LA PR S & ok Rt
OGO A BB LN A . FRAERL AT
: U E SIS S IR AR IR ¢ s P as)
PEFL OIS B e SN TS Hisigke b N T ot Y s TR s e SN Oek s
"3 b » 7 I iﬂiﬁ!‘\ﬂa‘!xmm‘wq s 44 \\ 2 5 By KNG D B OV LING
SELPNSL I “HLT R : i A S AR SBAL WG dos
G g N@V\.@N soseE G LTR Y ES B(OPE Of 40U ) Lo :
- i, s a—— LS8 AS BEYMIE /
=T e ey ey Gagey = Ho8d WI ¢ et ik m Ol IO Gl Lo SRS LTSV (VO ST ¢
—E Shars Biaeg dwfer punedh / e od i 6 VMR WSS L AU S NG LFT (V0L AT
? 1 X C G Bl Ty 64 Sy W il O FHGLIG I By
sz k.2 ™ BE . Cid SY L Ol WLSET GOl O NG LTV (O LHOTE
bz 2 N SRS OL NP ok AR BASVOI 0L i ST MIBARETY WY
L : : ’ AR AL KT BIR BT NS
SAD e A P Gl B EERRE N GLINGT iy OGS NIBLTE NI e
R ) %M\mw.%vs}.ﬁ.mm TBEE SV LD, x%umwwwen%wwmwmwwww
y . . % S A Yy ORI Frih § SR 57 MRE e ST dikiond
i iV o et R STXTVIEVN
m v T T p : R CA P O~
e P P RO WO s > K :
i GEBA Y LGS I T T SUF
W g AR SRS AR 6 m My |
\ oy, W Sl RO LRV i aair | byl 2,
Vo do Tahoy o & Rttt A . e AN [ . g
CTTE S AL G55 RN B
FOVET Gl LTS BRI 3 S 1 s
b e TSRS ,m.mwuwuuf s R " e s, sl A0
o Fafe ol TV,
sp ROI®  veWES tgroer Iy ke i o w -

B AW S

A A B8 B 20

e



°
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING- SITE SUMMARY
MAY 18, 2021

To: Board of Health

From: Kathleen O’Neill, Health Director

Engineer: Daniel Croteau/Moran Engineering Associates, LLC

Owner: Kathleen Zak Reis, Trustee of the Kathleen Zak Reis Revocable Trust
Address: 4 Eastern Avenue

On behalf of the owner, Daniel Croteau of Moran Engineering Associates, LLC, is applying for
variances from the State Environmental Code, Title 5 and Harwich Board of Health Regulations
as following:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211(1)-Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed septic tank to be 5’ from the East lot line where
10’ is required. Variance request of 5.

2. Per310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the East lot
line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the North
lot line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5’.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed septic tank to be 5’ from the crawl space where
10’ is required. Variance request of 5.

5. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the slab
foundation where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5’.

Variances from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210

1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed septic tank to be 36’
from the coastal bank where 50’ is required. Variance request of 12’.

2. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow the proposed soil absorption system
to be 60’ from the coastal bank where 100; is required. Variance request of 40’.

The applicant is proposing to remove the existing four (4) bedroom house and construct a new
four (4) bedroom dwelling for the property located at 4 Eastern Avenue. No new variances are
being created by this project from what would be needed for the upgrade of the septic system
for the existing house to a current Title 5 system. The proposed septic system shows a 0.5
MicroFAST 1500 gallon septic tank, 1000 pump chamber and soil absorption system. I/A
Treatment (MicroFAST) is proposed to allow for the reduction in the leaching area size, and to
improve the treatment of effluent. The septic system has been designed for (4) bedrooms.

I recommend approval with conditions (please see suggested motion, Option 2, below).



SUGGESTED MOTIONS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

IF THE BOARD IS NOT READY TO VOTE, DO NOT CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING, BUT CONTINUE
THE HEARING TO A DATE AND TIME CERTAIN (OPTION #1).

OPTION #1: If the Board requires additional information, or wants to take the matter under
advisement, the following motion is recommended: Move to continue the hearing for 4 Eastern
Avenue to no earlier than 7:00 PM on (Next meeting Date is June 15, 2021) for the
following reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance- additional information, take
under advisement, etc.

IF THE BOARD IS READY TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING AND VOTE:

OPTION #2: Move to approve the variance request for 4 Eastern Avenue from Variances from
310 CMR 15.211- Per 310 CMR 15.211 to allow the proposed septic tank to be 5’ from the East
lot line where 10’ is required, variance of 5’. To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be
5’ from the East lot line where 10’ is required, variance of 5. To allow the proposed soil
absorption system to be 5’ from the North lot line where 10 is required, variance of 5’. To allow
the proposed septic tank to be 5’ from the crawl space where 10’ is required, variance of 5’. To
allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the slab foundation where 10 is
required, variance of 5’. Variances from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210 to allow the
proposed septic tank to be 36’ from the coastal bank where 50’ is required, variance request of
12’. To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 60’ from the coastal bank where 100 is
required, variance of 40’. With the following conditions:
1. No increase in square footage or habitable space without review by the Board
of Health.
2. The property shall be deed restricted to a maximum of 4 bedrooms.
3. Variances and conditions are to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry
of Deeds.
4. The alternative septic system must be under an operation and maintenance
contract for the life of the system.
5. The alternative septic system must be tested and maintained in accordance
with the Health Department’s requirements for testing.

OPTION #3: Move to deny the variance request at 4 Eastern Avenue (state reason).



Date: 5/4/2021

Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Property Address: _4 Eastern Avenue

Office Use Only .
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: 5& I 26

Check #/Cash:
Date App Received: _ &
Meeting Date: S || B]
Date Approved: il
Date Denied:
Reason for Denial:

270G

Application for Board of Health Variances

JEGEIVE

u”u MAY 0 5 2021

Map: 6 Parcel: G3-8 By
Book: 20831  Page: 243 Land Court No:
Name of Applicant: Kathleen Reis
Applicant Mailing Address: 9308 Rapallo St
Naples FL 34119
City State Zip Code

Applicant Telephone Number: 612-940-1234

Applicant E-Mail Address: joereis123@gmail.com

Owner(s) of Record: Kathleen Zak Reis, Trustee of the Kathleen Zak Reis Revocable Trust

Owner(s) Mailing Address: 9308 Rapallo St

Firm/Company Name:

Mailing Address: PO Box 183

Naples FL 34119
City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: _Daniel Croteau
Moran Engineering Assoc., LLC
So. Harwich MA 02661
City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: 508-432-2878

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address:

moraneng@gmail.com

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application

Page 1



MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC
941 ROUTE 28, HARWICH

.................................................................................................................................................................................

P.O. BOX 183 moraneng@gmail.com 0: 508-432-2878
South Harwich, MA 02661 F: 508-432-3501
Harwich Board of Health April 28, 2021

732 Main Street
Harwich Center, MA 02645

Re: Septic System Upgrade Variance Request for 4 Eastern Ave., Harwich Port, MA.
Dear Member of the Harwich Board of Health,

On behalf of property owner Kathleen Reis, I respectfully request review of the following variances for the
purpose of installing a new Title 5 septic system at the locus property.

Variances From 310 CMR 15.211 (1) Minimum Setback Distances:

1. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): Septic Tanks to east (road) property line: 10' required; 5’ available.
(Variance request of 5')

2. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): S.A.S. to east (road) property line: 10' required; 5° available.
(Variance request of 5")

3. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): S.A.S. to north property line: 10' required; 5’ available.
(Variance request of 5"

4. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): Septic Tanks to Crawl Space: 10' required; 5’ available.
(Variance request of 5°)

5. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): SAS to Slab: 10' required; 5.5’ available.
(Variance request of 4.5°)

Variances From Harwich B.O.H. Regulation 1.210:

6. Distance between Septic Tank and Coastal Bank: 50' required; 38’ available.
(Variance request of 12°)

7. Distance between SAS and Coastal Bank: 100' required; 60’ available.
(Variance request of 40°)

Note: The coastal bank is protected by a rock and cement revetment.

The proposed project involves the removal of the existing house and the construction of a new house.

No new variances are created by this project from what would be needed for the upgrade of the septic system
for the existing house to a current Title 5 system. I/A treatment is proposed to allow for the reduction in the
leaching area size, and to improve the treatment of the effluent.

The hearing is requested for the Tuesday, May 18, 2021 BOH meeting

Sincerely,

P

Daniel Croteau, PE



Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: X Failed System: EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: ___ Yes: X Date of CC Hearing: 4/7/21

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):
Variance Requested From

Per 310CMR:15.405: Local Upgrade Approval

310CMR:15.211(1) Dist. Between Septic Tanks and East Lot Line: 10’ req., 5’ proposed; 5’ variance
310CMR:15.211(1) Dist. Between SAS and East Lot Line: 10’ req., 5’ proposed; &' variance
310CMR:15.211(1) Dist. Between SAS and North Lot Line: 10’ req., 5’ proposed; 5’ variance
310CMR:15.211(1) Dist. Between Septic Tank and Crawl space: 10’ req., 5’ proposed; 5 variance
310CMR:15.211(1) Dist. Between SAS and Slab: 10’ req., 5.5’ proposed; 4.5 variance

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):
Reg 1.210 Dist. Between Septic Tank and Coastal Bank: 50’ req., 38’ proposed; 12’ variance
Reg 1.210 Dist. Between SAS and Coastal Bank: 100’ req., 60’ proposed; 40’ variance

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

NRRONEANN

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC

P.0. BOX 183 moraneng@gmail.com 0O: 508-432-2878
South Harwich, MA 02661 F: 508-432-3501
Re : 4 Eastern Ave., Harwich Port, MA May 4, 2021

Assess. Map 6, Parcel G3-8
Owner: Kathleen Zak Reis, Trustee of the Kathleen Zak Reis Revocable Trust Agreement

Dear Abutter of 4 Eastern Ave., Harwich Port

This letter serves to notify you, as an abutter, that there will be a hearing before the Harwich Board of Health
for #4 Eastern Ave., Harwich Port. The owner is proposing to install a new Title-5 septic system to service
the proposed house and is requesting local upgrade approvals as stated below.

Variances From 310 CMR 15.211 (1) Minimum Setback Distances:

1. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): Septic Tanks to east (road) property line: 10' required; 5’ available.
(Variance request of 5')

2. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): S.A.S. to east (road) property line: 10' required; 5’ available.
(Variance request of 5')

3. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): S.A.S. to north property line: 10' required: 5’ available.
(Variance request of 5')

4. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): Septic Tanks to Crawl Space: 10' required; 5° available.
(Variance request of 5°)

5. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): SAS to Slab: 10' required; 5.5° available.
(Variance request of 4.5°)

Variances From Harwich B.O.H. Regulation 1.210:

6. Distance between Septic Tank and Coastal Bank: 50' required; 38’ available.
(Variance request of 12°)

7. Distance between SAS and Coastal Bank: 100' required; 60° available.
(Variance request of 40°)

Note: Coastal Bank is protected by a rock and cement revetment.

You are being notified, per Harwich Board of Health Regulations, as an abutter of the property.
The hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, May 18th, 2021 at 7:00 pm.

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
proceedings as provided for in the Order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will be posted on
the Town of Harwich website: www.town.harwich.ma.us

Sincerely,

Croteau, PE



TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 100 feet of Parcel 6/G3-8/0

60 0 60 ft
Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
871 6-G3-1-0-R DOLAN BRIAN TR 3LINCOLN AV 6 SPRUCE MEADOW CT WILTON CT 06897
DOLAN ELIZABETH TR

8725650 8aRBR 1500002 STANTONELESNOR P 0

8179 6-G3-7-0R RIZZO MICHAEL A TRS ET AL 6EASTERNAV 21 RIDGE RD WALPOLE MA 02081
RIZZO MARYANNE TRS
875 6-G3-80R REIS KATHLEEN ZAK TR 4EASTERNAV 9308 RAPALLO ST NAPLES FL 34119
R EINZAK RS Rev TRUST Lot | Lo«
1 008 RAG-R e GEINGE-ERANIC Gl 10-BASTERN-AVeuntO-EASTERN-AV HARMAGH: r—1
GEOING-ELIN M-
877 6-G42-0R SANTOS RICHARD 3EASTERNAV 3 EASTERN AVE HARWICH PORT MA 02646
888 6-G4-14-0R SCUDDER JOYCE W SEASTERNAV C/OLAURIE HARROLD PITTSBURGH PA 15238
895 6-T1-0R BURLINGAME DONNA TRS ET ALS OHIAWATHARD 263 SERVICE RD E SANDWICH MA 02537

WYNDEMERE BEACH TRUST

1/22/2021

Page 1



e |
6 SPRUCE MEADOW
WILTON, CT 08897

U.S. Postal Service:,

CERTIFIED MAIL..

(Domestic Maj/ Only;

n

Retumn Receipt Fee

2210 ooog c485 98y

i it RIZZO MICHAEL A TRS ET AL
o | Stee 5  RIZZO MARYANNE TRS
r~ |27FOBoxNo. 21 RIDGE RD

Postage

Certified Fee

(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery F,
(Endorsement Requ);ire(te:it)a

WALPOLE, MA 02081

.. rPosta 'V S
CERTIFIED MAILw RECEIPT

l=Q (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
E; ur website at WWW.USPS.COE

o 1 ¥ 2 154% i‘f*; ;,,;

et Pk

: e
n " o L
u Certified Fee _. MAYP;-SAaZD,,\ s

Receipt F X Here S

g (End?r::emnteg:g)uireede) )

3 Restricted Delivery Fee

(Endorsement Required)

o] r____—-———

S Total Postage £ ~ b 6-G3-1 O0-R
n

n DOLAN BRIAN TR

2 DOLAN ELIZABETH TR

=]

r\_

RECEIPT

No Insurance Coverage Provided)

7012 2210 0002 2485 9863

| U.S. Postal SerViceT,A
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

U.S. Postal Servicewm

CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) ;

For delivery information visit our wi

¥ z e & 2 ¥
o § i f, | i

"%
-5 4

Postage $

Certified Fee

Return Receipt Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery Fee i PO
(Endorsement Required) s s

Total Postage & ~

SCUDDER JOYCE W
C/O LAURIE HARROLD
121 1/2 SPRINGHOUSE LN
PITTSBURGH, PA 15238

U.S. Postal Servicem
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

Postage | $

Certified Fee

Retum Receipt Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)

—————

7012 2210 0002 2485 9875

Total I
Senf™o BURLINGAME DONNA TRS ET ALS —
siwsi;  WYNDEMERE BEACH TRUST
orPOE 263 SERVICE RD _
| Chty, Stz E SANDWICH, MA 02537 -

0 UU See Reverse for Instructio

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

Postage | $

Certified Fee

Return Receipt Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)

DU

Total Postage

SANTOS RICHARD
3 EASTERN AVE
HARWICH PORT, MA 02646

012 2210 D002 2485 9857

5



120Z/%/6 ‘3Lva 8/1—-0Z 103rodd

YW 140d HOIMYH INNIAY NYILSYT ¢ 89—CAYN S WnDg UOHDAZZs T s
SI8y U8sjyIpy % Ydasor o4 paipdaid

(02/21/8) sur ooy ——
NYId NOISFA WHLSAS OlLld3IS dISOd0Nd 09 ob 0z
VYA ‘HOIMYVH ‘(82 31) 13341S NIVA L¥6  8/82—2S¥—80S ‘ ' '

O7T1700SSY ONIJIINIONT NVIO 0¢ =, 1305
£4003YS

(3uswijanay jJuswa) % ooy D Aq Pajd9)o.d S| HuDg [DISDOY :B}ON)
pesodoid 09 ‘pauinbay 001
»upg [03spo) % Aoo4 Buiyons usemieg ysig (‘L
pesodoiq g¢ ‘padinbay 0g
»upg |o3spo) % Xup| dipdes usemieg Isig (‘9
‘I¢°L 934 HOEG HOMYVH WOYd SIONVIEVA

pasodouid S'S ‘pasinbay Ol S'V'S »

qois usamiag “isig :(A)(L)SOT'SLYWNOOLE Jod ('S
pesodoid G ‘paJinbay 0l jup] ondes »

soods|mMpu) usamiag “Isid :(9)(L)SO¥'SLYNOOLE Jod (v
paesodoid G ‘paJinbay 0Ol 'S'VYsS »

aulq 307 YpoN usamiag isig :(0)(L)S0¥'SLYND0LE 4od (‘¢
pasodold G ‘padinbay Ol 'SvYs »

aurq 307 (pooy) 3sp3 usamiag “isig :(P)(L)SOY'SLYNI0LE Jod (‘2
pesodoid G ‘paJinbay 0l jupo] ondes »

aung 206P3 ol

- (udlg,_.ublsaq
xoljan|g 9as)

oy [p1§000 0 dol A
oM 2uoIs

A

clefelelele

od
¥4 19001005¢% [ E I

{arnvN=9t 13)
; c_..hm_w>noo_u Z%_W é
onod "N PuoZ
aurq 307 (pooy) 3sp3 usemiag “isig :(0)(1)S0'SLYNO0LS 4od ('L _.N_moo“womour ﬁw: Jad uiow : - posodoid ......nouoz in X @UoZ poold
1)-1ICGL-IND0TE WOYT SIONVIYVA c_.o_w>nooc K001 @m\s
Q34IN03Y TVAOYddY 3AVY9dN VOO e

E R IPD)
cseee

esssssessessscscnsatrsnreneiy

papoysun X duozZ poolj

%oDg}ag 99unosay
pubpam ,0S
Hun juswypau]
Fo¥ £1°0 oides v/ _
F4S 009°G = Daly Auedoid peRoticld 19 [e0i0g
L 107 ‘2¥'bd ‘29z g uoid #® }InoA g dop ‘ssessy
0£ 107 ‘61 bd ‘sz 1g uoid ol ey S i
SvZbd ‘L£80Zg Pa9g TAID R
g—59 (192404 :<m&0mu fe)
9 :doyy s.uosssssy qQaiNva .m =z
dYW NOILYOOT .mw ois: pasmnog "w
L Xg ©
punos P n d Daly 50d0 o &
SnNoo e | &= m__m: \n;_o... _awwwb_u yooa] ondag posodod © X
Q —— ——— )ODQ}3S 92IN0S3Y PUD|}OM | ._V m# o W_.\J_ awoq,p . omwmmwm_‘“m_mn_ei o
seseessssesses W SUOZ POO|4 | < al B ol 1 ouop ondes Mﬁowﬁﬁwm = -~
- 3SNOH pasodo.d Nm, 5| %n.m._ ,_ '}SIXJ BAOWAY Jaur w0y -
¥'61  uonoA3(3 bunsix3y o| ea_— \ (4] e B
| N o @ \ — 00\
g ...................... unojuoy buisixy | 3| £ W_— \ I — dﬂmna J0 do) |
AN aouay Bunsixg mn.m I'61 LR e suog |
A aAL A = £—£9 [99i0d
#3q bunsix3 T 9 doy ssassy
—— v Buiping Buiysix3 S oAy usisoy gF
aN3937 < N




Lz0z/%/S 3iva |

8/1—0Z 103rodd

YA L40d HOIMYYH

INNIAY NYFLSYVI ¥
NY'1d NOISIT WILSAS OILdIS dISOJ0Yd

VN ‘HOIMYYH (82 31¥) 1334IS NIVA L¥6

8487—7¢¥—80S

J11 '00SSV _ONI4IINIONT NVHO

09 601 =IS/POy[0XCX . TX(,G+.2F)

's9pIS

1s0) AnQ AApeH .6

9 81T =)5/09 70 X G X ,Z¢  :woyog

‘ubisap sy} yum pajpwied jou si |psodsip 8bpqupg 910N

VH ‘lll9S0d MO :SSaujim

orouddy v/ ‘Id ‘ND9}0IY “d [alunq kg pauLIosd ‘1z7/0Z/¥ @10Q
asn [plpaway Jod pajsanbas UOONPAY 9ZIS SYS %0G«
- NI/ NN Z > 3LVY NOIS3a
109 Lczx = "VIOL ¥3IAVT O NI SIHONI 2L 40 HLd3A V ©

ONINIVAZY d3LYM ON HLM
'03S LS 'NIN 6 NI ¥3LVM 40 SNOTIVO ¥Z

X0q JUBWaADY
puo doo maios /m
jnouna|y .z

£407:2YS SVYS 8uo}s pup Jaqwoyy dseep,zx,GX,Ze  :Ayj1op4 BuiyopaT ¢ HL ©® 1S3l NOILV102d3d
OIY}Y[OUOWN 0Z—H Jaqwioy) ac(_:n_ ‘IP9 0001l @SN puno4 Ja)ompunoly oN Z'6 A9|3 woyog
QIYHIOUON 0Z—H #s00y] #/98A0L | pups esipog—wnipsp| .0Z1—09
»up] ondeg juoldwo) v/|—1sb4 '[p9 Q0S| :9sn 3190l M3 T g seusor | puos wnipay fwoo7| g .09-8¢
106 088 = %00z X 'Iob 0¥y sjup| ondsg Z/cap01 puos Awoo7 V| .8e-#c
1V13d NOILONYLSNOD SYS 106 OF% = Aop/|p6 0Ll @ swooipsq F :moly ubisag i e
19430 10[09 aumxa UoZLIOH yydag
L J NOIS4d WILSAS —
< 49 Rl ¢6l =3 g JIOH 1ST.
W _\. L\. 7__! .\“l .."__ .\“A. [V__ \ puno a)pmpunoly oN 8¢ A93 wopog
g Tee ! Bo9 T o9 T 809 T 809 | g¢ FT 1570457 | _puns wnpon | 20| .zci-o00
Sl r-—"—"————"—T T T T T T T T T T T INoust . L a #8007 ¥/98A0L |puos ssiog—wnipap| [0 .901-9/
| S o = =) [ S 190K MBA | 4 /cyh01 | puos wnipaw Awpo7| g 9/-26
[ \ N | Z/c8A01 puns Awpo7 v 25-8%
(3Nois |
—_—_———f————_—_——_——— W|||| L %} 87—0
R C 438NVHO ONIHOV31 wwwowcwﬂo%m muw_o%uu B0 70709 unjxa) uozuoy | yadag
IN3A NoTG St ’ 991 =13 | FIOH 1S3l
"IT0AD dANd HOV3 ¥3L4V YIFGWYHO dANd 3JHL OLNI Movdg
NIVdd OL Q3dO7TS 38 OL 3y V¥3LVT ® NIVW 30¥04 =
0¢ZL 13 — 09l 13 ENETE
PU3 % Svs usemeg SEN O F11408d W3LSAS
B sdwnd 04103, HUB], Slj0ag
L'HL "uhg ALMTIOV4 ONIHOV3AT 0Z-H : aﬁ IYN|OUON—(OZH
| oAt 8/ ‘AI13 auo Jaquip 'ID ®mOU 2nssaud— e
_ 4 yma% quoyg ‘o9 Gz Jaquioy) duing 09 00G|
i V130 INONV3TO N3 o' %R0 £ X S X 28 OIYHOUON—0ZH (yunoy [pusajul)
| suos payy ——— ‘ sops,0°L £ Sapis,0'} 0 ooy ¢ [CIT ATTI
| mwm_cooo._ = 2quioyy T|mvr_o w.m.le.m%Eo uojjpg mﬂwvnllvT»%cw m.mv_ ooy 19 0001 . SRR 610
| = buiyooas e DS A ORI Al A%949,¢ 2her 8'Gl A3 T
_ I SI3quibyd Mojaq 8uols (| _ o%ﬂ o1/ T : 0l
i ubig,91/9 INZI
E======= =S sS-===========o auo}s | nm_’ ! ! n:v 7 M_
uwcmg m@% I S——  p— N I Uy 204 Il — SR —
L9 b/E SETeN T T T T TEEpEIEEES 4 ﬂ N 2 = 3
‘bunjooy 93a10uU0d 7 \\u : v / W =|= N2 = 0791 A9
M jus|pAINba EVETS [lm.m_. BE] Gl 13 LGl A9[] N N: Nu_m 9pDIY O] SISA0)
40 *000-01608V1# pPaysoM 3jqnop adig do| I adig do| d uoJ| 1s0)
ou| ‘siiopm z/l 91,8/l ’ 2 . PO A A g
do) mauog uoJ| uopJop 3s03 “ Jo" A dpoiY }y 19409 uoJ| }sbH 1y WaA L 61 A
® nouns|) .z J9A0) U0 ,YIMIS, oLqo) syl UBA uou }sp) }InoA apoub
‘aposb o0} jybnouq : - /D021DYD MOJ3q Ul |DIsu| 401
1aA0) pup bBuiy uou) swoq ,# : ¥

- s




12/%/G ‘31 5_ _mtlow 1103 rodd

YA 1Y0d HOIMYYH JNNIAY NYILSYI ¥
SNOILOILSNI A3HINO3Y % SILON WILSAS Olld3S

VA _‘HOIMYVH ‘(82 3L¥) 133YIS NIVW L¥6 8/82—-C¢¥—80S

D11 "J0SSV ONIYIINIONT NVYHO

£40¢34S

‘310A0 dANd HOV3 ¥3L4V ¥38AVHO dANd OINI XOvE NIvdd
0L G340TS 38 OL 3¥V NIVA 30404 ONV w31 (¢

"NMOYD 3did 1V 'SJ¥3d HLM G3TIVISNI 38 OL S| vy3vi (Z
'S3dld ANV S3T0H WO¥4 G3NV3T0 38 OL 3¥V Sdng OILSYld TV

"SNOILVH0433d &/L 3SN "ALINYO4INN 3TOH J¥NSNI OL
dOHS NI a34vd3dd 38 OL Sl vy3LY1 .2 Q3Lvy04d3d ('L

S31ON SVS 3S0d FdNSS3dd

‘MNpUOD Ul paj||pisul aq 0} s! buuim
oU}08|3 "padinbai si jwiad [poLI0d(3 (L
‘Jaquioyo buusius noyym sjoyuow dwnd
WoJ) 8[qISS820D 9q }SNW }09UU0ISIQx
‘dwnd Buinowsas o Buioiaues usym asn
JO} UIDW 92JOj JO BUll |DJUOZLIOY UO
psjoysut 8q o3y buiply  308UUODIQ HOIND (9

(unq >uoy }oz) g'glL I3 uo wuoly (o
(w3q >uoy 1o, G'L) 0°¢l 13 uo dwng (q
(wiq Auoy yo,1) Gzl 13 Ho dwng (o
:ooupnbas dwngd (g
dwnd sy} wouy }N2UD 3)pIadas D uo 8q 0} s wUolY (¥
| —Maly »up] snquioyy 3rS — [dudd wuoly (g
"9AIDA 084D,z bBuimojjoy
9oH ulbig ,91/G @sn -9|oAo Buidwnd
yops JO pua a8y} }p Jaqwoyd dwnd
ojul opq UIDIp O} UIbW 82104 .z (T
y—NYS 0D Jsken— dwind s|qisiewgns (|

S31ION dANd

0/£SS—1£.-80S ‘SLONAOMd Q3IYIINIONI ¥%r :¥IW3A LINN LSv4 WO01 ('S

"ONIMdAVS IN3NT443 d04
YIGAVHO dNNd ¥3A0 3AVY¥O OL L¥Od SSI0OV 3AIN0¥d (¥

y3IMOTE8 OL 3did OAd .Z 3sn (¢

"LINN 1SV4 OL AISNONNLINOD 3N IN3A 3d07S
"[40d SS30V IS¥4 OAd .9 40 440 IN3A £ 3sn (T

'SIYOd SSIOIV MNVL LSV4 ¥3IA0 3IAVY¥9 OL S¥3A0D 10 3sn ('L
S3LON V/I 1Sv4

‘padinbay s| [pAosddo 43Q B HOG YomupH Jad a|npayds uoioadsul
'10}piedo paroiddp JSy4{ D Y}M }ODIUOD SDOUDUSIUIDN %
suoljpiadQ 90J0j—Ul ‘JUSIIND D SADY SBWI} ||D }D ||DYS ‘WSISAS SY} JO JUSUMO B[ sxx

JJOM UOI}ONJ}SUO) 4O MD}S 8y} O} Joud 8|gp|—aWi| UOID|IDISU| 8y} JO Pal}i}ON

puUD U}M Pa}nsuodo aq 0} oD JoypsadQ WalsAS pup ‘uesuibuj ubiseg ‘sis|paq V/lxx
'suolypoi0adg |pAouddy asn [DIpaWaY d3J % SUOI}ONJISU| UOND|DISU|

HUN |SY4—OJOIN SDIQOJOIN—OIF UM uonounluo) u| pasn g Of 34y SUD|d 9SaYl«

‘SY3A0D
NOYl LSVO HLIM 3avy¥9 Q3HSINI4 OL LHONO¥E 38 OL J¥V SYIA0D SSIOIV "¥3A0D TI0S
40 .1 40 WNWININ V 3AVH OL 3¥V % 3avy9 HSINI4 40 £ NIHLM 38 OL 3¥v SIN3INOJWOO (9
T4 S FILL 40 INIWNIIVId OL HOI¥d NOILOIASNI 304 Q3I4ILON 38 TIVHS JINOISIA
“(ONVS 3SYYOO—WNIGIW) ¥3AVT TI0S O OL aIMIND3Y S| 9Ia—Y3A0 T10S 318vVLINSNN S V (S
'SVS d3S0d0¥d 40 ,§ NIHLM ST10S Q3LYNIAVINOD HLM ONOTV Q3AOW3Y ANV d3dANd
38 OL SI Lid HOV31 ONILSIX3 ‘G3AOW3¥ ONV Q3dANd 38 OL S| YMNVL OILd3S ONILSIX3 (¥
"3Svg Q3LOVANOD ‘3I18VLIS V NO 13S 38 OL 3¥V SININOJWOO W3LSAS (¢
"SINIWIYINDIY NOILONYLSNOD % TWIMALYA S FTLL 133N OL 3¥V SININOJWOD T (T
'140ddNS ANV
SNOILONYLSNI NOILYTIVISNI ¥04 Q3LOVINOD 38 OL 3uV "d3¥ V/I ¥O/ANV ¥33INION3 NoIs3a (1

S310N IVH3INTO

'NOILVY3dO %® dN—1yVIS LSV4 SS3INLIM OL 3uV
YOLVYIdO 1SV4 ONV ‘INIOY HLTVAH NMOL ‘¥33INIONI (¥

‘dn—pD}S waysAS % uoljoadsul

Jo4 eys uQ eg o] Joypuado V/I  ONITIIIMOVE OL

4OIYd NOILYY3IdO ANV (SNOILYOOT % SNOILVA3T3)
NOILVTIVISNI W3LSAS AdILY30 OL ¥3I3INION3 NOIS3a (¢
‘NOILVTIVISNI OL ¥OI¥d w31V LO3dSNI OL ¥33INIONI N9IS3Ia (2

‘NOILYTIVISNI 'S'V'S Ol d0ldd TVAOW3Y
710S FTAVLINSNN A4ILY3D OL ¥33NION3 N9Is3d ('L

SNOILO3dSNI Q3dIND3Y J¥33INIONT




T =zl BT

veoe UN\LE UV USISUN-O

2 ] 0 0 v
"ONI NOLJW3X '8 NIYWM / 9002 LHOIYAJOD @

HONVHD OL 1D3rdnNs sNvid
—. 1<

NV1d

e NV 1d JdO00O1d 1sdld

WOnl=uv/1 3wvos

WY 0+:8 0COZ/LL/LL

f—— 1 1=
I I
4 Vi 3/\ [
7 S ¢ o
| dn [
¢ L Lo L
| |
by I o
Ia (M | noosad3a & P
V_._._ — - I I
ay 0 D L
I | | |
0g|m 8
72| L L
ww o i Lo
| |
A0/m ¥ b L
ZC N L : I _ “
>m D ' [} [
m L L i
- P
NIHOL ! I o .;
I
“
I I [
B x HOOd DNINIQ WOOd DNIAIT
NN
T
S. 38 5 A
g8 B¢ 8 E
BE k3 2 71
n._‘ = a4
8 o [Le]
HER Z
%k o >
5




"ONI NOLJW3M "8 NIHVA/ 900Z LHOIMALOD @

osE’suon s}

a\ZL AvOoelea\-O

[\

NV 1d JO00714
ANOD3S
ONILSIXE

WO l=uP/1 3vos

WY Of:8 020g/LL/L L

VIN ' LHOd HDIMEVH
INNIAV NHILSVI ¥
AON3IAdIs3Id si3d

jeuqseowosguoydwenueIey
Xvd 9821-29€ (805) Lv¥E-20€ (808)
89920 VW ‘TIEVISNNVE LSIM
AVM VIIONV €
HENLOELIHONY/
VIV NOLdAWHY "f NHIV

HONVHD OL 1D03rdnNs sNvid

2UUSIA2

NV 1ld JdOO1d ANODO4ES

oNa ZL 6

. Hiva Lo |

H

>03d

¢ Hoodd4d

1va
el
J2

r HOOdAd3d

=

¢ Wooda3d

i
[

| — E—

|| —




oee’suolipuo) Bunsix3a sIM\sIeM\sBumela\LL AVOeEA\D

*ONI NOLJW3X '8 NIUWX / 900Z LHOIHAJOO @

€Y

NV 1d 14071
ONILSIX3

WOl =u/ 1 3vos

WY Ot:8 020Z/L L/

VN 1HOd HOIMEVH
INNIAVY NHILSVA ¥
IONIAISEY sSI3d

1eujsvomIcOguUOldWeNULIBY
Xvd 9e21-208 (809) L¥¥E-20€ (80S)
89920 YW ‘TTEVISNNVE LSIM
AVM VIEONV €V
FUNLOALIHOAY/
VIV NOLAWHM " NHIV Y

FDONVHD OL 1D3ranNs sNvd

9 UUS I X2
NV1id L4071

r=

]

(CLHDIFH 3001 .b7)

14071

T———




24

s Jsild

__‘.QJ \.,w.-(da

2oz | Jrava

N Hanked
4iNNdNY NARlexd

T GNNAANAD A

1eu 3sRowodpUOIdISNUBIY
AVAM YIIONY EF

Xv4 9CZI-292 (80S) Lr#T-T9C (80S)
89920 YN WTIEVISNNVE 1SIM

SKO.LDS.LIHDHV
VIV NOLAWES] " NIAV ¥

(IO b B0 TN 104G sti & NIk
AHL @ Lidddrlgy o 1aleN A7

NPisaa ani dod
gadacwad 99 -0 Adncald

119l rd A Lodl]

M“ ai;%ﬁ /&/

Ha

L =
<
<

B ¥ e
Vo ArEe RO 9%

: B — AN
._Q b 1 -?_* $
R 0B AN HS RS ot + GoRY AN 0SAADY
ATt B s S e A
PR W geiiuthdaieton OV N
@~ s 98 © 23| §
- el — i =

5

¥
N

Y

+

y2sadadd




19U 1seowosguoIdwaNEIILY
XVd 96Z1-29¢ (805) Lr+e-2Z96 (90S)

89920 VN TIAVISNMVE LSIM
A¥M YTIONY E©v

\':RIHJ.OEJJHDH\-?
VIV NOLAWI Y] " NFAV 3]

O v
AN (ARIEY

ADNAAVAA  AAF

DATE: 4 ¢ | 1202 |
REVISIONS:

ScaLE. VB Eh ST

ipeony P
rV‘N

A4

T

z'

}

4l

LG

T

[g2-10"

T abu | quen

1lo",

> -7
J "i ‘ 4
R 2.2 ] P
e ——— o . _ x
= e *_“ ‘Hr%gmdt -amuawt :

"}I

PSR AAD ADHICM |
‘7Lp“

s |

1pte!

T /-rulm P

S, p—

o b2

R ..

Dreoniy psop Pus

1209 p

proposcd




DN NULINI & NIGVA /£ 10UC AIIaAaUIY

i A
posadoad

toAd 2L

10423 BA 1wvos

A " ...W.M&% w -\‘\_ ol . A ._WJ&.._.(,.., P
SNOISIAZY | € w4 L L g6l .r _.¢ p g
202 1 mva : A
Al
e . KG_J @.% - ] T
f 7] %wﬁqwﬁ
LY e AN VS avenar |
1 ok
Mm o -
- .W
5n
= ) -
| i
1 g tas WGl N
—N—
nol 4 bz WS- W55

89920 VN 'TIAVISNNYE LSAM
AVA VIZONY £

JeuIswowooguUoldwaNuIIRy
XY3 9CZ1-29C (908) LrrE~2T9E (20%)
FANLOALIHOAT
VIV NOLAWIEM "¢ NEIV




Y sy - v o1 PN e e e N

I pP>sodead

e d
Ui
.h“& Fwos |
d6 (1,4 rad N@Uvarined
azom>!v 1049 + WiE” * VB p7 g4
|poz|'p muva e o : i
45 ﬁ ‘el o201 “dNed a1 A«+£
.w... e A9 A, At d AG7,31 “lé. + -
| S| g s e e
: Mo ; N a : |
33 - R CEIC Y IO S S £ iieitir= ms,.w__a Ll
MM N M, = U AYE g 1r AN Esadan )| ﬁ_fﬁr _ Wiy T
S = . £ _«z S
FET 3= _ = s |
" N ﬁ‘{iﬂ»n‘i{(\{vlr ! ; i |
T IS addlds A4S 0% S w |
< W !
313 SN R L S " 3 NN
3 Sy - A ;
¥ S S = = %N
! , |-
S an ; |
B I - |
v T |
i | |
Au i
K SR ——— e o
= W 4.
TR : a2 PLEE]
mm mm mﬁ et n@inst lad
§2 38 3 A L
$8 §F 2 o J .24
R "
8 @ ®m O
i: 3 2
%k © >
>




V-D.

BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING- SITE SUMMARY
MAY 18, 2021

To: Board of Health

From: Kathleen O’Neill, Health Director
Engineer: Darren M. Meyer R.S./Meyer & Sons, Inc.
Owner: Peter R. Henricksen

Address: 17 Eastern Avenue

On behalf of the owner, Darren Meyer of Meyer & Sons, Inc. is applying for variances from the
State Environmental Code, Title 5 as following:

Variance from 310 CMR 15.211-Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211: To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 10.3’ from the
dwelling where 20’ is required. Variance request of 9.7’. (liner provided)

2. Per310CMR 15.221(7): To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 3.67” below grade
where 3’ is required. Variance request of 0.67’. (vent/H-20 load provided)

The applicant is proposing to upgrade the failed septic system for the property located at 17
Eastern Avenue. The plan shows a proposed 1500 gallon septic tank, distribution box and soil
absorption system. The existing dwelling contains four (4) bedrooms and there are no plans for
additions or alterations to the dwelling at this time. The proposed septic system has been
designed for four (4) bedrooms. The variances are being requested due to the limited lot size and
the face that the property sites a four (4) bedroom dwelling.

I recommend approval with conditions (please see suggested motion, Option 2, below).

SUGGESTED MOTIONS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

IF THE BOARD IS NOT READY TO VOTE, DO NOT CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING, BUT CONTINUE
THE HEARING TO A DATE AND TIME CERTAIN (OPTION #1).

OPTION #1: If the Board requires additional information, or wants to take the matter under
advisement, the following motion is recommended: Move to continue the hearing for 17 Eastern
Avenue to no earlier than 7:00 PM on (Next meeting Date is June 15, 2021) for the

following reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance- additional information, take
under advisement, etc.

IF THE BOARD IS READY TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING AND VOTE:

OPTION #2: Move to approve the variance request for 17 Eastern Avenue from Variances from
310 CMR 15.211- To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 10.3’ from the foundation



where 20’ is required, variance of 9.7’. To allow the proposed soil absorption system to be 3.67’
below grade where 3’ is required, variance of 0.67’. With the following conditions:

1. No increase in square footage or habitable space without review by the Board

of Health.
2. The property shall be deed restricted to a maximum of 4 bedrooms.

3. Variances and conditions are to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry
of Deeds.

OPTION #3: Move to deny the variance request at 17 Eastern Avenue (state reason).



Office Use Onl ]
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: % 126
Check #/Cash: _ 295

. Date App Received: S E[E_L:
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: 2|
Board of Health Date Approved:
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied: _
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances

Date:

Property Address: l7 EkSTep‘N AVENUE HW 1LH?O‘QT) W‘A’

Map: {QG Parcel:GL{_é l] E@[EUWEWPE
Book:ZT?L” Page: 2-72‘ Land Court No: _“” MAY 0 5 2021 b
Name of Applicant: PHEQ— K. l"tEN K V’SE'\) By

Applicant Mailing Address: 5.1 OLD COUN T")/ ED .
HINGHAM WMA 02043

City State Zip Code

Applicant Telephone Number: ] L 133 Y463

Applicant E-Mail Address: Henrt ksen 'FQM { 'y e (vmclqst. V)e{-
Owner(s) of Record: ~ SAME  AS  APPLI CANT

Owner(s) Mailing Address:  QAME  AS  ALPLICANT

| City State Zip Code
Besign Enginecer/Sanitarian: DKﬂ%N M. Mever R.S_
Firm/Company Name: M EvER P Sow's [ NC .,

Mailing Address: PO Box 9%l

E-Senovagr MA 025371

City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: (g 0 % 36 O~ 3 3 [ ’

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: M ey-€v_a nd Sons ‘h Hf/ Y &
6ma 1. Lo

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1



Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: x EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: X Yes: ' Date of CC Hearing:

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):

Dleast See Pitrched

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

Please Sec AHncied

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:
Letter to Board of Health
E/Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)
E( Copy of certified abutter list
xisting variance letter (if applicable)
[Jloor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)
ite plan
Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




PO BOX 981 - E.SANDWICH, MA 02537 - 508-362-2922

]ﬁ\ MEYER & SONS, INC.

May 5, 2021

Patricia M. Luyrink
21 Eastern Avenue
Harwichport, MA 02646

RE: Septic System Upgrade — Variance Requests
17 Eastern Avenue, Harwichport, MA

Dear Abutter,

This letter is to notify you of a hearing before the Harwich Board of Health scheduled on Thursday, May
18" at 7:00 pm at the Harwich Town Offices, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA/via Virtual Meeting** to
present the proposed septic system upgrade plan and the variances requested for the above referenced site.
The proposed system design has taken into account requirements set for in 310 CMR 15.000 (Title V) and
the Town of Harwich Board of Health Regulations.

The following variances are requested:

310CMR15.000/HARWICH REGULATIONS FOR SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL

1) A 9.7 ft Variance from 310CMR15.211 to allow proposed leaching to a be a minimum of
10.3 ft from dwelling vs required 20 ft. (liner provided)

2) A 0.67 ft variance from 310CMR15.221(7) to allow proposed leaching to be 3.67 ft below
grade vs required 3.0 ft (vent/H-20 load provided)

As an abutter of the property in question state regulations require that you be notified of the hearing a
minimum of ten (10) day prior to the hearing date.

You can review the application remotely through the Harwich Health Department, 732 Main Street,
Harwich, MA.

If you have any further questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me at (508) 360-
3311 or attend the hearing on the scheduled date.

arren M. Meyer
Registered Sanitarian

**Pyrsuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending certain provisions of the
Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, section 20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order
imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting
of the Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person
attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure
that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. The
agenda, including dial-in instructions, will be posted on the Town of Harwich website:
www.town. harwich.ma. us

ARCHITECTURE * ENGINEERING ~ SURVEYING



TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 6/G4-6/0

Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country

874 6-G3-6-0-R WEBSTER LEEM TR 18 EASTERN AV 3400 GULF SHORE BLVD N UNIT C4 NAPLES FL 34103
18 EASTERN AVENUE REALTY TRUST

876 6-G3-10-0-R LABADINI ROBERT C & 14 EASTERN AV 12 RANDOLPH CIRCLE WESTFORD MA 01886
LABADINI NORA J

879 6-G4-5-0-R MURPHY BARBARA B TR 13 EASTERN AV 10 DARTMOUTH ST WINCHESTER MA 01890
BARBARA B MURPHY 2009 FAMILY T

880 6-G4-6-0-R HENRIKSEN PETER R 17 EASTERN AV 51 OLD COUNTY RD HINGHAM MA 02043

881 6-G4-7-0-R LUYRINK PATRICIA M 21 EASTERN AV 21 EASTERN AV HARWICH PORT MA 02646

883 6-G4-9-0-R LACOUTURE PAUL A & 20 WYNDEMERE BLUFFS RD 15449 MILAN WAY NAPLES FL 34110
LACOUTURE KAREN

884 6-G4-10-0-R DONAHUE ROBERT S TRS ET AL 16 WYNDEMERE BLUFFS RD 16 WYNDEMERE BLUFFS RD HARWICH PORT MA 02646
DONAHUE ROSANN P TRS

885 6-G4-11-0-R CLARKE ROSE ANN 12 WYNDEMERE BLUFFS RD 12 WYNDEMERE BLUFFS RD HARWICHPORT MA 02646

4/14/2021 Page 1



WT [E} B
\ —
T /
r—
bl " BY
2™ Ploor_
EFTIN
A il
AT I?E DINING
L Kov pq
W] s
T oM
H J-/'\lv*
PorLH
[T Froog
| & MeNT (S AN
BAS T
FLOOK PLK‘I\/ uquJEISHED CAPE (0O

17 EasTernN AVENUE

HARWLOH Yo | (VA

ce UKL



PO BOX 981 * E.SANDWICH, MA 02537 * 508-362-2922

]ﬁ\ MEYER & SONS, INC.

April 26, 2021

Pamela Howell, R.N. Chair
Harwich Board of Health
732 Main Street

Harwich, MA 02645

RE: Septic System Upgrade — Variance Requests
17 Eastern Avenue, Harwich, MA

Dear Chairperson Howell,

This letter is a request to be placed on the next Board of Health meeting (May 18, 2021) for variances
relating to a septic system upgrade at 17 Eastern Avenue. This is strictly an upgrade of a failed system
for an existing four bedroom dwelling and is not an increase in flow.

The variances requested are necessary because of limited lot size and the fact that the property sites a four
bedroom dwelling.

Variances requested are:
1) Variance from 310CMR15, 9.7° from dwelling, vs 20’ (liner provided)
2) Variance from 310CMR221(7), 3.67° below grade, vs 3° (H-20 provided)

If you have any further questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me at (508) 360-
3311.

Registered Sanitaria

ARCHITECTURE * ENGINEERING ’ SURVEYING



MEYER & SONS, INC.

PO BOX 981 - E.SANDWICH, MA 02537 - 508-362-2922

310CMR15.000/HARWICH REGULATIONS FOR SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL

1) A 9.7 ft Variance from 310CMR15.211 to allow proposed leaching to a be a minimum of
10.3 ft from dwelling vs required 20 ft. (liner provided)

2) A 0.67 ft variance from 310CMR15.221(7) to allow proposed leaching to be 3.67 ft below
grade vs required 3.0 ft (vent/H-20 load provided)

ARCHITECTURE * ENGINEERING ~ SURVEYING



wod"|Ipwb@Ga|}}suospupialaw
89¥6—¢ Ly (¥LL) X0}

(‘AOYd INGA/OZH) £ Q.03 SA 3QVHO MOT3E .L9'S 38 OL ONIHOVIT 'dOd MOTIV OL (L)IZZ'SH ¥NO OLE HONJ JONVIIVA L9'0 V (2
(‘AO¥d M3NM) ,0Z ‘034 ‘SA ONITEMA WON4 0L 4O "N ¥ 38 OL ONIHOVAY ‘d0¥d MOTIV OL LIZ'Gh UNO OIS NONd JONVRIVA .L'6 V (1
GV Iy S0FST 9R0 01t 933

LIEe—09¢(80S) “Hd
L$G20 VN ‘HOIMANYS ‘3

JONVITdNOD 318ISV34 WNWIXYA — S1SIND3Y FONVIYVA

186 x°08 '0'd
‘ONI SNOS % d3A3N

1202 ‘L WNdY

NISHIENIH "d ¥313d
¥04 Q3YvdINd
VN ‘LYOdHOIMHVH

INNIAV NH3LSvY3 L1
ALY G3LYI01

NV1d dIVd3d
W3LSAS OILd3S

3NOZ G004 NI LON :3NOZ Q0014
9-¥9 ‘¥v¥d 900 dvA ‘G 130uVd
LT/ \WLLe 43N TUL

180/G10 434 NV1d

NOILVYINYOANI SNOOT

dVA SNJ01 IV NELSY3 2

SNo01

‘QY VHLVMVIH

‘GY ALNNOD ¥3MOT

"00SSY ANV d3T1IM
‘A8 AIAANS

0Z=,1 IVos

¥NOINOD ONUSIX3 —— 86 ——
%% 30v¥9 10dS Q3S0do¥d  [EAl
"oy ¥NOLNOD @3S0doyd _ 88— |
LY0dHOMYYH aN39T

Ud 1saL )
30IAY3S ¥ALYM ONILSIKI ——M—
3av¥9 10dS ONUSIX3  2S'96 +

NOILYANNO4 avaHy1ng
0'0g 1= Nal




¢ vV ¢ nny 2262-296-609
‘ON 133HS aNOIHD 26920 YW ‘HOIMANVS LSV3
486 x08 Od
12/L0/%0 wna | SN ONI 'SNOS P HIATW
alva NMVNQ VoS :Aq upld eys pup uBjseq wWeysds
uesyuusy :Joj peiodeid

VA ‘LYOdHOIMIYH ‘INN3IAV NY3LSV3 L1

NV1d 30vd9dN W3LSAS JI1ld3S d3S0d0¥d

@EAM3SE0 Y3LYMONNO¥O ON

(NOZRIOH ,0.) “NV/NIN 2> 3uvy Ou3d

pbes ad9 OFy < adD Lby = (45 G09)4S/AdOVL'0  :Q3AINONd MO14 NOIS3A

021 SS0Z .ozL 08'0z
/9 157 v/9 15T 3S ¥¥°509 = V3¥V TV.IOL
anvs anvs L¥9Z T 0
AOIGR s 1531 ad 4S ¥¥°G09 = J1/4S €% X 41 v X SUNN 2¢ (43anvHO)
9 o (¥38NVHO 40 41/4S €% ¥04 TYAO¥ddY 3SN TW¥3N39) VAWV WOLL08
.88 [ 28 1’8z
8/§ W0l 8/3 WOl = = = ;
s o s TVS KIVARd
a| . a
“ z/8 wol ol - /s woi e ‘4'S ¥8'Sry = y£//(0£5) AINOIY VIV ONIHOVA | °
ANYS ANVOT GNYS ANVOT
1 TR 6 = 6 e
0 Y] ecoe 0 Ylogoe INVL OlLd3S W 00S'L 'dO¥d 3Sn  pdb 0g8 = %00Z X PdB O¥y HINVL OLLJ3S
W 7-d] o W | —d] g (0zH) S-8a 3SN  :X0& NOLNBRISIA

HIV3H HOIMNVH ‘TIEN,0 NIITHIV

‘SSANLIM

3SO ‘S¥ 'HIAIN W N3W¥VA YOLVNIVAI TI0S

(4opuub 060quob Joj peubsep j0U) ON :NIANIO 3OVEUVD

(45/0d9 #£°0) | SSYI0 SSVIO WINLAL 10S  NI/NIN Z> ‘LYY NOLYIOO¥3d N9IS3a
Qd9 O£ = ¥8/0d9 0L} © SWOOY¥A38 ¥ “IVIINIAISIY MO NOIS3Q

0'€2-0'LZ 3 NOYJ NMOHS SY ¥3NM AT10d W OF TIVISNI ‘81 !

‘NOUVTWVISNI OL ¥ORId SIFUNO TIV AJREA OL ¥MITIVASNI “LI ¥

ONIHOVIT (3SOdO¥d 40 ‘L4 00L NIHUM SONVU3M ON ‘91
U3ONRIO 39vVANYO V 4O 3SN 3HL ¥04

MOTIV LON S300 WILSAS SIHL JO NOIS3A 3HL 'GI

( "03dS SSINN) 14/.8/1 © OF HOS ¥ 38 OL ONIdid TV “¥i

ONIHOVI] 03S0cO¥d 40 ‘L4 00F NIHLM STGM 3UVARID NMONI ON ‘Si
A3NINS 3N ALM3J0¥d Y G3U3QISNOD 38 OL ION SI ONV

ANO S3SOJ¥Nd MALSAS OlLd3S ¥OJ @3SN 38 OL SI NYId SHL Zh

NOUVOUUNZ0 YIINIONS 04 3OUON ¥NOH 8¥ LI
GNVS ANIGSN NVITO HUM 30V3y

'S TUL ¥3d G3AONGY OGNV Q3HSMYO ‘G3dANG 38 OL ST00dSSIO  ONUSNG “0)
DRIOM ONLMVIS OL ¥ORId ‘SIWTUN GNNONOMIGNN TIV JO NOUVOOT

3HL AJREA OL ¥OLOVAINOD 3HL 4O ALTNGISNOJSIY 3HL 38 TIVHS U '8
YOLIVULNGO ONV M3NMO NIIMI3E NOJN 33OV NOLIONOO V OL
G3¥OISY 38 TIVHS NOLONUISNOO ONRING (3BNNISI SVRWY TV '8

WUVM TVAIOINAA AS QO3S SI ONTRMG “L
"NOUOMAISNOD ONRING SNOLJ3JSNI ¥3d0Yd ¥Od HLTVIH

40 QuV08 “VOOT 3HL ASUON OL M3NMO ¥O NOLOVAINOO 3HL
40 WMV 3HL ¥0J FIEISNOCS3Y LON SI AFINIONS NOIS3A 3HL 9
‘ALY GINNSSY NO Q3SVE SNOUVAIT TV 'S

SINNUNOD NOLLONALSNOO 340438 HIINIONI

NOIS30 3HL OL GO 38 TIVHS NOIMZH NMOHS 3SOHL WOMd
ONRIIIIG NOLLOMULSNOD ONRING Q3UAINNOONS SNOLLIONCD ANY ‘¥

UIINIONT NOIS30

3HL ONY HIWV3H 4O QUV08 3HL A8 TVAQ¥JdY NOLLO3JSNI_OL
xo,mmggubozag%-ﬂg%%gn

‘L 39vd NO Q3IST] 1d30X3 "SNOUYINOI OGNV ST TYo01

TNEVONdDY ANV OGNV ‘A TUL ‘3000 TVINNNONIANG 3LVIS 3HL 30
SINGRINOZY 3HL OL WNOINOD TIVHS STVIRELYW ONY RIOM TIV Z

UTINONG NOIS3Q 3HL ONV HLTV3H 40 Quvos
V00T 3HL A8 Q3AOYddY 38 LSNN NVId SIHL OL S3ONVHO TV i

‘S3ION TVH3N3O

IVRIELYN

F18VLINS ONUSIX3

™R A B

SLINN

GNVS Q¥3d

¥3A0D

1202 ‘T HOY¥WN 31va
NOIS3a KNO0¥d38 ¥ SNOOYA38 4O ¥3aNNN
S9071 10S VIM3LND N9IS3a
-u SIN
NOTIDIS ~VoldT

SLNN (0ZH) HOLVALIINI
ALOVAYD HOH-8 40 SMOY¥ ¥ 3sn

_.Nn.:. = £87 X ¥ = HLOM JAUOIII| ‘M9 WO NOLVAYOX3 'd'L
{| 40 WOLLO8 3A08Y 'NIN S

311408d W3ILSAS JILd3S

= VO3 ¥0 TTEVZ ‘Ill-inL A8 NV SV
=T~ §S'0Z 13 ‘FIOHLS3L 40 WoLLO8 3L Funo z%smz_ uﬂm«oﬁ? svo (v

(@anoxd 0'<) ‘G3YIND3Y SV HNVL OU3S NI S3AL LUNO/LTINI OAd TVASNI (€
*(2)1ZZ°SH YN OME NI Q3LIO3dS

[

= | £87T
KL

WVHO 40_dOL 0L T
13UN0 S ‘LS|
JAULVL393A 3NOLSIY YIS 1Sk
(3T309d) WILSAS NOILJY05av 10S R gt i 4 4 4 4 4 ﬁ.
MOW/.Z8 = LINN/¥ Lv SLINN 8 40 SMOY € ﬂmwmdmmu Tuiva sw :
¥5'9Z="ANI 16°92="ANI o o
LN 9LLZ="ANI \
ol Sh /m . ] = /L
OAd, OYHOS.¥ nd OpHOS.Y pvezy ovosy |-
(‘NIN) S1¥Od NOLLDIJSNI OML TIVISNI A= e Yoe I xEse =
(XyW)og'os 13 ‘9’4 . -
Fgog 13 94 F09'06="13 "9'4 '62="13 9"
‘94 40 ,£ OL 135 GNY. ('NIN) ¥3GWVHO 3NO F0g'6z="3 94

Y3IA0 LM¥Od NOLLO3LSNI ¥3LINVIQ ¥ V TIVASNI
TVS 0350d09d

SY 3SV8 3INOLS (3HSN¥D HONI XIS
Q3LOVANOD_ATIVOINVHOIN V NO 3aVd9
OL 3n¥L I3S 38 TIVHS X08-0 ONV JNVL (2
"NOLLOMYULSNOD OL ¥ORd SLM3ANI 3did

09'6Z ='A313 WOLL08
592 ='A313 "ANI
ONUSIX3 TIV A4REA TIVHS N¥OLOWVMINOD (I S3LON

£6'92="A313 dOL=LNONVINE

'S'V'S 3HL 40 ¥3LINRED JHL ONNOYY G} 4O JONVLISIQ V ¥0d

£6'9273 > 3@ ION TIVHS 309 HSINLY
03S0d0¥d 3HL “LNOMV3NE IN3ANL OL “3LON

3ava0 40 ,9 OL 138
. 3avH9 HSINIA LV I SYIA0O ONDIOOT TIVISNI
O ooy 0vio HSiNL4 40 .9 OL 135 ONV L3N0 3or0g=13 ‘0L

% LIINI ¥3A0 SY3A0D # SyISK TIVISNI
SINVL O3S
mﬁso._.zﬁSBQ.xumEEﬁoﬁzuimSz




	05.18.2021 BOARD OF HEALTH AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM II.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM III-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-B.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-C.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM V-D.pdf

